
a whole because it had Dot inclu~ed two of th.e
four fundamental freedoms p'roclalmed by PresI
dent Roosevelt, namely freedom from want and
freedom from fear.

Mr. IMPERIAL (Philippines) had voted in
favour of article 3 on the understanding th.at the
words "security of persan" induded the notion of
physical integrity.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

l'article 3 car on a omis d'y inclure deux des
quatre libertés fondamentales de l'homme pr?
clamées par le Prési~.ent Roos~veltJ à s~vOlr
l'affranchissement de 1etre hUmam du besom et
de la peur.

M. IMPERIAl. (Philippines) a voté en faveur de
l'article 3 car il a été précisé que les m.ols
"sûreté d~ la personne" comprennent la notion
d'intégrité physique.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

II

{''',r
'.

\'l

:r

,",.

i
l,l,::

l'l'

'ii~

-.
"

i ",
ti

.~

~
J

CENT HUITIEME SEANCE

Tenue ait Palais de Chmillot, Paris,
le mercredi 20 octobre 1948, à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

30. Audition de M. Ralph Bunche,
Médiateur par intérim des NatioIll
Unies pour la Palestine, et de Sir
Raphael Cïlento, Directeur du Pr0
gramme d'aide des Nations Unies
aux sinistres

M. n,WIES (Royaume-Uni) attire . l'a,tt~nti?n
de la CommissIon sur le Rapport mtenmmre
adressé au Secrétaire général par le Médiateur Pf:1r
intéri'm des Nations Un'tes pour la Palestiitw al/X

fins de tmns/1'/.issio'1't aiUX Etats Membres des
Nations Unies (A/689, A/689/Add.l, A/689/
Corr.l).

Ce rapport met en hunière la situation tragique
de près d'un demi-million d'Arabes qui ont (Iû
quitter la Palestine du fait des hostilités '?t
chercher refuge dans les pays voisins.

La délégation du Royaume-Uni se préoccupe
depuis longtemps de ce douloureux problème.
Elle estime que son urgence, que souligne le l'ap
port du Médiateur par intérim, demande que l'on
accorde la priorité à l'examen de la question des
réfugiés, et particulièrement des réfugiés arabes
de Palestine (point 4 a de l'ordre du jour de la
Troisième Commission).

Toutefois, avant de prendre une décision à ce
sujet, il serait peut-être bon que la Commission
entende M. Bunche, Médiateur par intérim, ainsi
que Sir Raphael Cïlcnta, Directeur du Programme
d'~ide des Nations Unies aux sinistrés, qui pour
raIent fournir .d'utiles éclaircissements à la Com
mission concernant la situation des réfugiés
arabes de Palestine.

La ~é.tégation du .Royaume-Uni propose donc à
la TrOISIème CommIssion de suspendre provisoire
ment l'examen du proj et de déclaration des droits
de l'homme pour entendre M. Bunche et Sir
Raphael Cilento.

Le 'pR~~IDENT rappelle que, en vertu du règle
m~nt tnteneur i les Commissions établissent elles
men~es leu~ ordre du jour et ont la latitude de
modIfier, SI elles le jugent nécessaire, le cours
de leurs travaux.

La proposition du Royaume-Uni est donc re
cevable et sera mise aux voix après discussion.

M; ;BAGDADI (Egypte) souligne à son tour la
gravlt~ du problème créé par la présence dans
les pays arabes du Moyen-Orient de près d'un

194

HUNDRED AND EIGHm MEETING

Reid at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
OH Wednesday, 20 October 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

30. Hearing of Mr. Ralph Bunche,
United Natiol18 Acting Mediator on
Palestine, and of Sir Raphael
Cilento, Director of the United
Nations Disaster Relief Project

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) drew the Com~

mittee's attention ta the Progress report of the
United Nations Acting Mediator on Palestine,
submitted ta the Secretary-General for transmis
sion ta the Members of the United Nations
(Aj689, Aj689jAdd.l, Aj689/Corr.l).

That report brought out the tragic condition of
nearly hal f a million Arabs forced by the hostili
ties ta leave Palestine and to seek refuge in neigh
bouring countries.

The United Kingdom delegation had been con
sidering that distressing problem for a long time.
It felt that the urgency of the problem, stressed
in the Acting Mediator's report, justified the
granting of priority ta the study of the' question
conccrning refugees, especially the Arab refugees
of Palestine (item 4 (a) on the Third Commit
tee's agenda).

Before taking a decision on that matter how
ever, it might be weil to hear Mr. Bunche the
Acting Mediator, as weil as Sir Raphael Cil~nto
Director of the United Nations Disaster Relief
Proje.ct, who mi?,ht he able to supply the Commit
t~e wlth useiul Information concerning the situa
tlOtl of Arab refugees in Palestine.

The United Kingdom dclegation therefore pro
pos.cd that the Thirel Committee should tempo
r.anly postpone consideration of the draft declara
tIon ot human rights in arder to hear Mr. Bunche
and Sir Raphael Cilento.

.The CUAIRMAN recalled that, in accordance
wlth the rules of procedure, Committees them
selves determined their agenda and were free ta
~ake whatever cha'!ges they considered necessar
III the order of thelr \YOrk. y

The United Kingdom proposai Was therefore in
arder ;;nd would be put ta the vote a'fter it h d
been dl!,cussed. a

Ml'. BAGDAD! (Egypt) also stressed th .
f th bl e senous-ness 0 e pro em caused by the r .

Arab countries of the Middle EastP efsen
l
ce, IOhthle

,0 a most a f

a whole because it had Dot inclu~ed two of th.e
four fundamental freedoms p'roclalmed by PresI
dent Roosevelt, namely freedom from want and
freedom from fear.

Mr. IMPERIAL (Philippines) had voted in
favour of article 3 on the understanding th.at the
words "security of persan" induded the notion of
physical integrity.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m.

l'article 3 car on a omis d'y inclure deux des
quatre libertés fondamentales de l'homme pr?
clamées par le Prési~.ent Roos~veltJ à s~vOlr
l'affranchissement de 1etre hUmam du besom et
de la peur.

M. IMPERIAl. (Philippines) a voté en faveur de
l'article 3 car il a été précisé que les m.ols
"sûreté d~ la personne" comprennent la notion
d'intégrité physique.

La séance est levée à 18 heures.

II

{''',r
'.

\'l

:r

,",.

i
l,l,::

l'l'

'ii~

-.
"

i ",
ti

.~

~
J

CENT HUITIEME SEANCE

Tenue ait Palais de Chmillot, Paris,
le mercredi 20 octobre 1948, à 15 h. 15.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

30. Audition de M. Ralph Bunche,
Médiateur par intérim des NatioIll
Unies pour la Palestine, et de Sir
Raphael Cilento, Directeur du Pr0
gramme d'aide des Nations Unies
aux sinistres

M. n,WIES (Royaume-Uni) attire . l'a,tt~nti?n
de la CommissIon sur le Rapport mtenmmre
adressé au Secrétaire général par le Médiateur Pf:1r
intéri'm des Nations Un'tes pour la Palestiitw al/X

fins de tmns/1'/.issio'1't aiUX Etats Membres des
Nations Unies (A/689, A/689/Add.l, A/689/
Corr.l).

Ce rapport met en hunière la situation tragique
de près d'un demi-million d'Arabes qui ont (Iû
quitter la Palestine du fait des hostilités '?t
chercher refuge dans les pays voisins.

La délégation du Royaume-Uni se préoccupe
depuis longtemps de ce douloureux problème.
Elle estime que son urgence, que souligne le l'ap
port du Médiateur par intérim, demande que l'on
accorde la priorité à l'examen de la question des
réfugiés, et particulièrement des réfugiés arabes
de Palestine (point 4 a de l'ordre du jour de la
Troisième Commission).

Toutefois, avant de prendre une décision à ce
sujet, il serait peut-être bon que la Commission
entende M. Bunche, Médiateur par intérim, ainsi
que Sir Raphael Cilcuta, Directeur du Programme
d'~ide des Nations Unies aux sinistrés, qui pour
raIent fournir .d'utiles éclaircissements à la Com
mission concernant la situation des réfugiés
arabes de Palestine.

La ~é.tégation du .Royaume-Uni propose donc à
la TrOISIème CommIssion de suspendre provisoire
ment l'examen du proj et de déclaration des droits
de l'homme pour entendre M. Bunche et Sir
Raphael Cilento.

Le 'pR~~IDENT rappelle que, en vertu du règle
m~nt tnteneur i les Commissions établissent elles
men~es leu~ ordre du jour et ont la latitude de
modIfier, SI elles le jugent nécessaire, le cours
de leurs travaux.

La proposition du Royaume-Uni est donc re
cevable et sera mise aux voix après discussion.

M; ;BAGDADI (Egypte) souligne à son tour la
gravlt~ du problème créé par la présence dans
les pays arabes du Moyen-Orient de près d'un

194

HUNDRED AND EIGHm MEETING

Reid at the Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
OH Wednesday, 20 October 1948, at 3.15 p.m.

Chairman: Mr. Charles MALIK (Lebanon).

30. Hearing of Mr. Ralph Bunche,
United Natiol18 Acting Mediator on
Palestine, and of Sir Raphael
Cilento, Director of the United
Nations Disaster Relief Project

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) drew the Com~

mittee's attention ta the Progress report of the
United Nations Acting Mediator on Palestine,
submitted ta the Secretary-General for transmis
sion ta the Members of the United Nations
(Aj689, Aj689jAdd.l, Aj689/Corr.l).

That report brought out the tragic condition of
nearly hal f a million Arabs forced by the hostili
ties ta leave Palestine and to seek refuge in neigh
bouring countries.

The United Kingdom delegation had been con
sidering that distressing problem for a long time.
It felt that the urgency of the problem, stressed
in the Acting Mediator's report, justified the
granting of priority ta the study of the' question
conccrning refugees, especially the Arab refugees
of Palestine (item 4 (a) on the Third Commit
tee's agenda).

Before taking a decision on that matter how
ever, it might be weil to hear Mr. Bunche the
Acting Mediator, as weil as Sir Raphael Cil~nto
Director of the United Nations Disaster Relief
Proje.ct, who mi?,ht he able to supply the Commit
t~e wlth useiul Information concerning the situa
tlOtl of Arab refugees in Palestine.

The United Kingdom dclegation therefore pro
pos.cd fhat the Thirel Committee should tempo
r.anly postpone consideration of the draft declara
tIon ot human rights in arder to hear Mr. Bunche
and Sir Raphael Cilento.

.The CUAIRMAN recalled that, in accordance
wlth the rules of procedure, Committees them
selves determined their agenda and were free ta
~ake whatever cha'!ges they considered necessar
III the order of thelr \YOrk. y

The United Kingdom proposai Was therefore in
arder ;;nd would be put ta the vote a'fter it h d
been dl!,cussed. a

Ml'. BAGDAD! (Egypt) also stressed th .
f th bl e senous-ness 0 e pro em caused by the r .

Arab countries of the Middle EastP efsen
l
ce, IOhthle

,0 a most a f



195

demi-million de réfugiés dénués de toutes res
~(Jllrces et dont la situation devient de jour en
jour plus critique.

La délégation de l'Egypte n'a pas soulevé plus
tôt la question de la priorité à accorder au point
"'" de l'ordre du jour parce qu'elle ne croyait pas
que l'examen du projet de déclaration des droits
de l'homme serait aussi long. Elle estime cepen
cbnt qu'avec l'approche de l'hiver, le problème
des rdugiés revêt une gravité angoissante.

. Dans ces conditions, non seulement elle appuie
la proposition de la délégation du Royaume-Uni
d'entendre immédiatement l'exposé du Médiateur
par intérim et de Sir Raphael Cilento, mais elle
propose ~l la Commission de prendre la décision
d'cxaminer le point 4 de son ordre du jour,
relatif à la question des réfllgiés, aussitôt qu'eUe
aura entendu cet cxposé.

M. ADADI (Irak) fait remarquer que la Com
mission a déjà consacré de longues séances à
une discussion générale ct abstraite des droits de
l'homme. Elle ne doit donc pas écarter cette
occasion qui s'offre à elle de discuter des droits
de l'homme il propos d'Un cas concret de violation
de ces droits.

Non seulement la délégation de l'Irak appuie
les déclarations du représentant de l'Egypte sur
la priorité à accorder au point 4 de l'ordre du
jour, mais t'lie voudrait que la Commission en
<1bordât l'examen sans plus de retard.

Elle demande donc à la Commission de prendre
une décision à cet effet avant même d'entendre
les exposôs du Médiateur par intérim et de Sir
Raphael Cilento.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) et M. COnOMINAS
(Arg(~ntine) se déclarent prêts à accepter la
proposition du Royaume-Uni, à la condition toute
fois qu'i 1 ne s'agisse que d'interrompre momen
tanément l'examen du projet de déclaration et
non pas d'ouvrir la discussion sur le fond du
problème des réfugiés.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) s'étonne que, sans le moindre préavis,
l'on silisisse la Commission d'une proposition
tendant à bouleverser son ordre du jour, alors
que cette. proposition a trait à une situation qui
n'est pas nouvelle.

M. Pavlov souligne qu'il ne soulève pas une
objection de fond, mais de procédure. Il reconnaît
tOllte l'importance d'un problème qui intéresse
le sort de milliers de réfugiés, mais il estime que
les documents nouveaux qui viennent d'être dis
tribués à ce sujet méritent un examen plus atten-

,tif. La Commission ne gagnerait rien à agir trop
hfttivcmcnt; elle doit s'assurer que le problème
des l'éfugiés de Palestine, qui fait partie du pro
blème général dont est saisie la Première Com
mission, est bien de sa compétence; elle doit
également décider si elle traitera de l'ensemble du
point 4 de son ordre du jour, qui a trait à la
question générale des réfugiés, ou si elle ne
s'occupera que du point 4 a, relatif aux seuls
réfugiés de Palestine.

Pour ces motifs, la délégation de l'URSS pré
férerait n'entendre l'exposé du Médiateur par
intérim qu'après plus ample étude de son rappor~.

Un délai de vingt-quatre heures ne porteralt
aucun préjudice à la solution d'Un problème qui
mérite que les délégations l'examinen.t avec le
maximum d'attention et de compréhenSIOn.

'Ilion destitute refugees whose condition was 1
a ml .. 1 d
becoming more cntlca every ay.

The Egyptian. de1eg~tion had not raised the
tion of prionty for Item 4 of the agenda at an

i:rîfer date, because it had not th?ught that con~
sideration of the draft dec1aratlOn. of human
rights would hav~ taken up s~ much

f
t1l1;e. It fe

h
1t,

however, that Wlth the commg. 0 ~mter~ t e
problem of refugees was becommg dlstressmgly
acute. . .

Hence, it not only supported the Umted KI~g-
dom proposai to hear the statel~ents by the Actmg
Mediator and Sir Rap~ael Cllento at o~ce,. but
proposed that the CommItte~ should examu:e Item
4 on its agenda, concernmg the questIon of
refugees, as soon as it had heard those statements.

Mr, ABADI (Iraq) noted that the Committee
had already devo~ed lo~g meetings to a. general
and abstracted dISCUSSIOn of human nghts. Tt
should therefore take advantage of the oppor
tunity, which was being offered to it, of discussing
human rights in connexion with a concrete case
in which those rights had been violated.

The de1egation of Iraq not only supported the
statements by the representative of Egypt con
çerning the priority to be granted to item 4 on
the agenda, but wished the Committee to proceed
to consider that item without further delay.

It therefore asked the Committee to take a
decision ta that effect even before hearing the
statements by the Acting Mediator and Sir
Raphael Cilento.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZa (Bolivia) and Mr. CORO

MINAS (Argentina) were prepared to accept the
proposai made by the United Kingdom provided,
however, that, it !TIeant only a brief interruption
of the consideration of the draft declaration, and
was not the opening of a discussion on the sub
stance of the refugee problem.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) was surprised that the Committee should
he presented, without any notice, with él proposai
to upset the order of its agenda, especially since
that proposai related to a situation which was
not new.

He dec1ared that his objection was not one of
~ubstance, but of procedure. He realizec1 the great
Importance of a problem which affected the exist
ence of thousands of rcfugees, but felt that the
~ew 90cuments on the matter, which had bcen
Just cl:culated, required more careful study. The
Co~mltt.ee would gain nothing by acting too
hastlly; 1~ should make SUre that it was competent
to ?eal wlth the problem of the Palestine refugces
:hlch was p~rt of the ~eneral problem which was
~ore th~ Flrst Commlttee. Tt should also deeide

w ~ther It would discuss the whole of item 4
WhlCh dealt with the general problem of refugecs
or h th' C ,1 .w e er 1t would consider only item 4 (a) re-
atmg to the Palestine refugees.

~ar those reasons the USSR delegatiol1 wouldrre er ta hear the statement by the Acting Media
~r anly after fuller study of his report. A delay
~h twentJ:.four hours would in no way prejudice
s~di~~u~lOn of 3; probl.em which ought ta be
und y.delegatlOns wlth the greatest care and

erstandmg.

t donc ft'
lcussion,

u du règle,
ssent ellcs'
latitude lie

~, le cou"

on tour 1
ence da~
près d'un

re l'attentioo
t intérittlilirl
1[édiateur W
Palestine alll
;[emores ~I

Id.!, A/ŒW

Paris,
15 h. 15,

(Liban),

1 Buneh~
les NatiolU
1 et de Su
ur du Pro.
ions Unie!

pose doud
: provisoi~i'
tl des drolll
che et Sir

:ures.

; en faveur oe

que les moli
ent la notion

Ure deux dei
l'homme pr~
'eh, à savoir
du besoin el

lécision aCI

Commissioo
lltérim, ainli
Programme

:s, qui pour'
s à la Com'
es

~tion tragiqli
; qui ont ou

hostilités ~I

IS.
se préotcu~
IX probleme,
,tligne Je ra~

mde que l'on
question on

'ugiés ara~

u jour de 1

195

demi-million de réfugiés dénués de toutes res
~(Jllrces et dont la situation devient de jour en
jour plus critique.

La délégation de l'Egypte n'a pas soulevé plus
tôt la question de la priorité à accorder au point
"'" de l'ordre du jour parce qu'elle ne croyait pas
que l'examen du projet de déclaration des droits
de l'homme serait aussi long. Elle estime cepen
cbnt qu'avec l'approche de l'hiver, le problème
des rdugiés revêt une gravité angoissante.

. Dans ces conditions, non seulement elle appuie
la proposition de la délégation du Royaume-Uni
d'entendre immédiatement l'exposé du Médiateur
par intérim et de Sir Raphael Cilento, mais elle
propose ~l la Commission de prendre la décision
d'cxaminer le point 4 de son ordre du jour,
relatif à la question des réfllgiés, aussitôt qu'eUe
aura entendu cet cxposé.

M. ADADI (Irak) fait remarquer que la Com
mission a déjà consacré de longues séances à
une discussion générale ct abstraite des droits de
l'homme. Elle ne doit donc pas écarter cette
occasion qui s'offre à elle de discuter des droits
de l'homme il propos d'Un cas concret de violation
de ces droits.

Non seulement la délégation de l'Irak appuie
les déclarations du représentant de l'Egypte sur
la priorité à accorder au point 4 de l'ordre du
jour, mais t'lie voudrait que la Commission en
<1bordât l'examen sans plus de retard.

Elle demande donc à la Commission de prendre
une décision à cet effet avant même d'entendre
les exposôs du Médiateur par intérim et de Sir
Raphael Cilento.

M. ANZE MATIENZO (Bolivie) et M. COnOMINAS
(Arg(~ntine) se déclarent prêts à accepter la
proposition du Royaume-Uni, à la condition toute
fois qu'i 1 ne s'agisse que d'interrompre momen
tanément l'examen du projet de déclaration et
non pas d'ouvrir la discussion sur le fond du
problème des réfugiés.

M. PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
soviétiques) s'étonne que, sans le moindre préavis,
l'on silisisse la Commission d'une proposition
tendant à bouleverser son ordre du jour, alors
que cette. proposition a trait à une situation qui
n'est pas nouvelle.

M. Pavlov souligne qu'il ne soulève pas une
objection de fond, mais de procédure. Il reconnaît
tOllte l'importance d'un problème qui intéresse
le sort de milliers de réfugiés, mais il estime que
les documents nouveaux qui viennent d'être dis
tribués à ce sujet méritent un examen plus atten-

,tif. La Commission ne gagnerait rien à agir trop
hfttivcmcnt; elle doit s'assurer que le problème
des l'éfugiés de Palestine, qui fait partie du pro
blème généra! dont est saisie la Première Com
mission, est bien de sa compétence; elle doit
également décider si eUe traitera de l'ensemble du
point 4 de son ordre du jour, qui a trait à la
question générale des réfugiés, ou si elle ne
s'occupera que du point 4 a, relatif aux seuls
réfugiés de Palestine.

Pour ces motifs, la délégation de l'URSS pré
férerait n'entendre l'exposé du Médiateur par
intérim qu'après plus ample étude de son rappor~.

Un délai de vingt-quatre heures ne porteralt
aucun préjudice à la solution d'Un problème qui
mérite que les délégations l'examinen.t avec le
maximum d'attention et de compréhenSIOn.

'Ilion destitute refugees whose condition was 1
a ml .. 1 d
becoming more cntlca every ay.

The Egyptian. de1eg~tion had not raised the
tion of prionty for Item 4 of the agenda at an

i:rîfer date, because it had not th?ught that con~
sideration of the draft dec1aratlOn. of human
rights would hav~ taken up s~ much

f
t1l1;e. It fe

h
1t,

however, that Wlth the commg. 0 ~mter~ t e
problem of refugees was becommg dlstressmgly
acute. . .

Hence, it not only supported the Umted KI~g-
dom proposai to hear the statel~ents by the Actmg
Mediator and Sir Rap~ael Cliento at o~ce,. but
proposed that the CommItte~ should examu:e Item
4 on its agenda, concernmg the questIon of
refugees, as soon as it had heard those statements.

Mr, ABADI (Iraq) noted that the Committee
had already devo~ed io~g meetings to a. general
and abstracted dISCUSSIOn of human nghts. Tt
should therefore take advantage of the oppor
tunity, which was being offered to it, of discussing
human rights in connexion with a concrete case
in which those rights had been violated.

The de1egation of Iraq not only supported the
statements by the representative of Egypt con
çerning the priority to be granted to item 4 on
the agenda, but wished the Committee to proceed
to consider that item without further delay.

It therefore asked the Committee to take a
decision ta that effect even before hearing the
statements by the Acting Mediator and Sir
Raphael Cilento.

Mr. ANZE MATIENZa (Bolivia) and Mr. CORO

MINAS (Argentina) were prepared to accept the
proposai made by the United Kingdom provided,
however, that, it !TIeant only a brief interruption
of the consideration of the draft declaration, and
was not the opening of a discussion on the sub
stance of the refugee problem.

Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Re
publics) was surprised that the Committee should
he presented, without any notice, with él proposai
to upset the order of its agenda, especially since
that proposai related to a situation which was
not new.

He dec1ared that his objection was not one of
~ubstance, but of procedure. He realizec1 the great
Importance of a problem which affected the exist
ence of thousands of rcfugees, but felt that the
~ew 90cuments on the matter, which had bcen
Just cl:culated, required more careful study. The
Co~mltt.ee would gain nothing by acting too
hastlly; 1~ should make SUre that it was competent
to ?eal wlth the problem of the Palestine refugces
:hlch was p~rt of the ~eneral problem which was
~ore th~ Flrst Commlttee. Tt should also deeide

w ~ther It would discuss the whole of item 4
WhlCh dealt with the general problem of refugecs
or h th' C ,1 .w e er 1t would consider only item 4 (a) re-
atmg to the Palestine refugees.

~ar those reasons the USSR delegatiol1 wouldrre er ta hear the statement by the Acting Media
~r anly after fuller study of his report. A delay
~h twentJ:.four hours would in no way prejudice
s~di~~u~lOn of 3; probl.em which ought ta be
und y.delegatlOns wlth the greatest care and

erstandmg.

t donc ft'
lcussion,

u du règle,
ssent ellcs'
latitude lie

~, le cou,,

on tour 1
ence da~
près d'un

re l'attentioo
t intérittlilirl
1[édiateur W
Palestine alll
;[emores ~I

Id.!, A/ŒW

Paris,
15 h. 15,

(Liban),

1 Buneh~
les NatiolU
1 et de Su
ur du Pro.
ions Unie!

pose doud
: provisoi~i'
tl des drolll
che et Sir

:ures.

; en faveur oe

que les moli
ent la notion

Ure deux dei
l'homme pr~
'eh, à savoir
du besoin el

lécision aCI

Commissioo
lltérim, ainli
Programme

:s, qui pour'
s à la Com'
es

~tion tragiqli
; qui ont ou

hostilitcs ~I

IS.
se prcotcu~
IX probleme,
,tligne Je ra~

mde que l'on
question on

'ugiés ara~

u jour de 1



MI'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) fdt, on the
contrary, that the Committee woul~ do w:ll to
hear at once the statement of the Actmg MedIator,
which would certainly facilitate the study of the
documents in question.

The CHAIRMAN assured the USSR representa~

tive that delegations would be given the necessary
time before the substantive consideration of the
question was begun. .

Their immediate task was only to declde
whether they would give a hearing to ML Bunche
and Sir Raphael Cilento at once.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) moved formally that
the Committee should postpone, until the fol1ow
ing meeting, any decisions concerning. the pro
cedure to be followed with regard to Item 4 on
the agenda.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) stated that .his
de1egation had no political motive in proposmg
that the Committee should hear Mr. Bunche and
Sir Raphael Cilento ~t that ~tage of its work.. It
was asking the Commlttee to mterrupt temporanly
its consideration of the draft dec1aration, not only
because the Acting Mediator's progress report
stressed the urgency of the problem but also
because Sir Raphael Cilento, whose duties re
quired his presence in the Middle East, couId not
prolong his stay in Paris unduly.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) supported the
United Kingdom proposai and asked that a vote
should be taken on it immediately.

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) objected ta
the immediate adoption of that proposaI. He feH
that the representatives might wish to study the
documents before hearing the Acting Mediator
so that they would be in a position to ask him for
any expIanations or information they might re
quire on certain points of his report.

Moreover, the problem of the Palestine refu
gees was part of the general Palestine question
and some delegations might wish to consult their
experts on the subject before discussing the
matter.

In conclusion, it would perhaps be wel1 to hear
aloo the representatives of the parties concerned,
that is, the representatives of the State of Israel
and of the Arab Higher Committee.

In the light of those considerations, the dele
gation of Guatemala proposed that the Committee
should postpone until the following meeting the
hearing of ML Bunche and Sir Raphael Cilento.

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) supported the views of the representa
tive of Guatemala.

Like the USSR representative, he was aston
ished at the unexpected United Kingdom proposaI
and ~elt that a delay of twenty-four hours was
oot hkely to affect adversely a situation which
had existed for several months.

The CUAIRMAN put to the vote the United
Kingdom p~opos~l for a temporary interruption
of the consIderatIOn of the draft dec1aration of
hu~an right.s in order to hear statements by the
~ctln!5 Mediator and Sir Raphael Cileoto on the
situatIOn of the Arab refugees of Palestine.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pense au contraire
que la Commission ,aurait i~t~rêt à enten.dr~ 1ès
maintenant l'expose du ~~dIat~~r par mterlm,
ce qui ne pourrait que facl1lter 1etude des docu
ments en question.

Le PRÉSIDENT donne au représentant de
l'URSS l'assurance que les délégations dis
poseront du délai nécessair.e avant d'aborder l'exa
men du fond de la questIOn.

Il ne s'agit, pour le m~me~t~ qu~ de, p.rendre
une décision au sujet de 1audItion ImmedIate de
M. Bunche et de Sir Raphael Cîlento.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) propose formellement
de reporter à la prochaine séance les décisions
de procédure à prendre concernant l'examen du
point 4 de l'ordre du jour.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) déclare que sa
délégation n'a obéi à aucun mobile politique en
proposant à la Commission d'entendre M. Bunche
et Sir Raphael Cilento à ce stade de ses travaux.
Si elle a jugé opportun de demander à la Commis
sion d'interrompre provisoirement l'examen du
p1"Ojet de déclaration, c'est non seulement parce
que le rapport intérimaire du Médiateur insiste
sm l'urgence du problème, mais aussi parce que
Sir Raphael, appelé par ses fonctions dans le
Moyen-Orient, ne peut prolonger outre mesure
son séjour à Paris.

Mme BEGTRUP (Danemark) appuie la propo
sition du représentant du Royaume-Uni et, de
mande qu'elle soit mise aux voix sans autre
délai.

M. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) s'oppose à
l'adoption immédiate de cette proposition. TI
estime que les représentants auraient intérêt à
étudier les documents avant d'entendre le Média
teur par intérim, afin de pouvoir, le cas échéant,
lui demander des éclaircissements ou des ren
seignements snI' certains points de son rapport.

D'autre part, le problème des réfugiés de
Palestine relève de la question générale de 'la
Palestine et certaines délégatiDns pourraient dé
sirer s'assurer du concours de leurs experts en la
matière avant d'en aborder la discussion.

Enfin, il serait peut-être bon d'entendre égale
ment les représentants des parties intéressées,
c'est-à-dire les représentants de l'Etat d'Israël et
du Haut Comité arabe.

Pour toutes ces raisons, la délégation du Guate
mala propose de remettre au lendemain l'audition
de M. Bunche et de Sir Raphael Cilento.

M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié
tique d'Ukraine) appuie les vues du représentant
du Guatemala.

Il s'étonne, comme le représentant de l'URSS,
du caractère inopiné de la proposition de la délé
gation du Royaume-Uni, et ne pense pas qu'un
délai de vingt-quatre heures soit de nature à
aggraver une situation qui dure depuis plusieurs
mois.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
la délégation du Royaume-Uni tendant à inter
rompre momentanément l'examen du projet de
déclaration des droits de l'homme pour entendre
Un exposé du Médiateur par intérim et de Sir

.Raphael Cilento sur la situation des réfugiés
arabes de Palestine.

The proposal was
'th 8 abstentions.

.,~ ,

... Mr. Ralph But~c!

{rdiator for Palesl1:
} 'rector of the Uni
f;oiectJ took their Pl

~fr. BUNCHE (Uni
( Palestine) expr

{Opi rd Committee fOl
f olltline the problen
tO~;cb was one of e:x
~'concerned both J
JI ecially the Arab
~\lnt Bemadot~e hac
.~,ion, recogmzed

lJI1d scope of the prl

rH attention. The In
\,Iller Fund, the WOlf#i and AgricultUl
lional Refügee Orl

~d CrosS and other
~,i5ted Count Berm
Mf. Bunche himself
~rticipated in the rc
bad contributed ta
progress report on
based.

Mr. Bunche did ni
to ail the questions c<
01 Palestine (A/641
A/689/Corr.l), whic1
txplanation. He merel
Committee's attention
tf.e problem of refu!
!Iress that it was the
to take part in its salt
~~e reports would ha'1
li the tragic fate whic
10 be averted, a fate '\
United Nations.

Mr. Bunche recalle<
~falh, Count Bernadollhe choice is betweE
~:o~sands of people ]
the. The Mediator l
"al Connexion, "that
"'U •
r-t1ty ta acccpt its sh
~rllgees of Palestine
10 ;ohlls for the success

at land"s· .
~.() llice Count Rern
~al~s, the situation
~~S\ine ,had become
Ii~ ~st assistance as i
~ \l'as being rapidly

ai Il) tllore precise ind
~l~~ ~ cxtent of the pl
~t{) S of refugees on
oqlptamme couId he d
~'~~~"ed in document ..1.

'~b 10 part three of
~! \~. the late Mediat<
~.tl~ ~ problcm made ~
tilltl<l.red his report, tl
:~ 10 approximate1)
to~ lJn this basis of

tamme had been

196

ci\

~,---------

MI'. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) fdt, on the
contrary, that the Committee woul~ do w:ll to
hear at once the statement of the Actmg MedIator,
which would certainly facilitate the study of the
documents in question.

The CHAIRMAN assured the USSR representa~

tive that delegations would be given the necessary
time before the substantive consideration of the
question was begun. .

Their immediate task was only to declde
whether they would give a hearing to ML Bunche
and Sir Raphael Cilento at once.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) moved formally that
the Committee should postpone, until the fol1ow
ing meeting, any decisions concerning. the pro
cedure to be followed with regard ta Item 4 on
the agenda.

Mr. DAVIES (United Kingdom) stated that .his
de1egation had no political motive in proposmg
that the Committee should hear Mr. Bunche and
Sir Raphael Cilento ~t that ~tage of its work.. It
was asking the Commlttee to mterrupt temporanly
its consideration of the draft dec1aration, not only
because the Acting Mediator's progress report
stressed the urgency of the problem but also
because Sir Raphael Cilento, whose duties re
quired his presence in the Middle East, couId not
prolong his stay in Paris unduly.

Mrs. BEGTRUP (Denmark) supported the
United Kingdom proposai and asked that a vote
should be taken on it immediately.

Mr. GARciA BAUER (Guatemala) objected ta
the immediate adoption of that proposaI. He feH
that the representatives might wish to study the
documents before hearing the Acting Mediator
so that they would be in a position to ask him for
any expIanations or information they might re
quire on certain points of his report.

Moreover, the problem of the Palestine refu
gees was part of the general Palestine question
and some delegations might wish to consult their
experts on the subject before discussing the
matter.

In conclusion, it would perhaps be wel1 to hear
aloo the representatives of the parties concerned,
that is, the representatives of the State of Israel
and of the Arab Higher Committee.

In the light of those considerations, the dele
gation of Guatemala proposed that the Committee
should postpone until the following meeting the
hearing of ML Bunche and Sir Raphael Cilento.

Mr. DEMCHENKO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic) supported the views of the representa
tive of Guatemala.

Like the USSR representative, he was aston
ished at the unexpected United Kingdom proposaI
and ~elt that a delay of twenty-four hours was
oot hkely to affect adversely a situation which
had existed for several months.

The CUAIRMAN put to the vote the United
Kingdom p~opos~l for a temporary interruption
of the consIderatIOn of the draft dec1aration of
hu~an right.s in order to hear statements by the
~ctln!5 Mediator and Sir Raphael Cileoto on the
situatIOn of the Arab refugees of Palestine.

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) pense au contraire
que la Commission ,aurait i~t~rêt à enten.dr~ 1ès
maintenant l'expose du ~~dIat~~r par mterlm,
ce qui ne pourrait que facl1lter 1etude des docu
ments en question.

Le PRÉSIDENT donne au représentant de
l'URSS l'assurance que les délégations dis
poseront du délai nécessair.e avant d'aborder l'exa
men du fond de la questIOn.

Il ne s'agit, pour le m~me~t~ qu~ de, p.rendre
une décision au sujet de 1audItion ImmedIate de
M. Bunche et de Sir Raphael Cîlento.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) propose formellement
de reporter à la prochaine séance les décisions
de procédure à prendre concernant l'examen du
point 4 de l'ordre du jour.

M. DAVIES (Royaume-Uni) déclare que sa
délégation n'a obéi à aucun mobile politique en
proposant à la Commission d'entendre M. Bunche
et Sir Raphael Cilento à ce stade de ses travaux.
Si elle a jugé opportun de demander à la Commis
sion d'interrompre provisoirement l'examen du
p1"Ojet de déclaration, c'est non seulement parce
que le rapport intérimaire du Médiateur insiste
sm l'urgence du problème, mais aussi parce que
Sir Raphael, appelé par ses fonctions dans le
Moyen-Orient, ne peut prolonger outre mesure
son séjour à Paris.

Mme BEGTRUP (Danemark) appuie la propo
sition du représentant du Royaume-Uni et, de
mande qu'elle soit mise aux voix sans autre
délai.

M. GARcfA BAUER (Guatemala) s'oppose à
l'adoption immédiate de cette proposition. TI
estime que les représentants auraient intérêt à
étudier les documents avant d'entendre le Média
teur par intérim, afin de pouvoir, le cas échéant,
lui demander des éclaircissements ou des ren
seignements sur certains points de son rapport.

D'autre part, le problème des réfugiés de
Palestine relève de la question générale de 'la
Palestine et certaines délégations pourraient dé
sirer s'assurer du concours de leurs experts en la
matière avant d'en aborder la discussion.

Enfin, il serait peut-être bon d'entendre égale
ment les représentants des parties intéressées,
c'est-à-dire les représentants de l'Etat d'Israël et
du Haut Comité arabe.

Pour toutes ces raisons, la délégation du Guate
mala propose de remettre au lendemain l'audition
de M. Bunche et de Sir Raphael Cilento.

M. DEMTCHENKO (République socialiste sovié
tique d'Ukraine) appuie les vues du représentant
du Guatemala.

Il s'étonne, comme le représentant de l'URSS,
du caractère inopiné de la proposition de la délé
gation du Royaume-Uni, et ne pense pas qu'un
délai de vingt-quatre heures soit de nature à
aggraver une situation qui dure depuis plusieurs
mois.

Le PRÉSIDENT met aux voix la proposition de
la délégation du Royaume-Uni tendant à inter
rompre momentanément l'examen du projet de
déclaration des droits de l'homme pour entendre
Un exposé du Médiateur par intérim et de Sir

.Raphael Cilento sur la situation des réfugiés
arabes de Palestine.

The proposal was
'th 8 abstentions.

.,~ ,

... Mr. Ralph But~c!

{rdiator for Palesl1:
} 'rector of the Uni
j;oiecf, took their Pl

~fr. BUNCHE (Uni
( Palestine) expr

{Opi rd Committee fOl
f olltline the problen
tO~;cb was one of e:x
~'concerned both J
JI ecially the Arab
~\lnt Bemadot~e hac
.~,ion, recogmzed

lJI1d scope of the prl

rH attention. The In
\,Iller Fund, the WOlf#i and AgricultUl
tional Refügee Orl

~d CrosS aod other
~,j5ted Count Berm
Mf. Bunche himself
~rticipated in the rc
bad contributed ta
progress report on
based.

Mf. Bunche did ni
to ail the questions c<
01 Palestine (A/641
A/689/Corr.l), whic1
txplanation. He merel
Committee's attention
tf.e problem of refu!
!Iress that it was the
to take part in its salt
~~e reports would ha'1
li the tragic fate whic
10 be averted, a fate '\
United Nations.

Mr. Bunche recalle<
~falh, Count Bernadollhe choice is betweE
~:o~sands of people ]
the. The Mediator l
"al Connexion, "that
"'U •
r-t1ty ta acccpt its sh
~rllgees of Palestine
10 ;ohlls for the success

at land"s· .
~.() lliee Couot Rern
~al~s, the situation
~~S\ine ,had become
l'i~ ~st assistance as i
~ \l'as being rapidly

ai Il) tllore precise ind
~l~~ ~ extent of the pl
~t{) S of refugees on
oqlptamme couId he d
~'~~~"ed in document ..1.

'~b 10 part three of
~! \~. the late Mediat<
~.tl~ ~ problcm made ~
tilltl<l.red his report, tl
:~ to approximate1)
to~ lJn this basis of

tamme had been

196

cil

~,---------



---~-"----'--------------------;
1

COnlr~1ri.
:ndrè c~i

inl~â::f
ies d,~;;\

;
~,

lfant &1
(jOS ô~
1er l't~;.

"

prer.i<
~{liale ~.

Icllerr.{!!:
léds:cr';; ,
lffien e::

j

que li::
tique el
Bunt~:

lcanet'
:üm:r.~t :.

fllrn (;1
It pmi
. 11\::;:i:
ree ij'J i:
dm- l:i
mes;ml

!

1 ~'i
'p'Üst :~,
am. r.r;·

I~r~t if
~f(~ri'~'·
-1 '.•,t1 lL'd,,,'

~

~s T,::· ~

lW'!!
iés l:~ i
tit ~:

nt c..;"
, en L;

égJ~~' '
t:~~(1~ .
rall f. :

.Jl,r·~:r> !,

fllli,);

SO\1~

'lit,,,:

RSS, ~

di!~

111'l~ "
r~ ,;; :
JOliS

n de ,
nIer- :
Hi ;
ndrè :

Sil

The proposaI was adopted by 38 votes to 3,
with 8 abstentions,

Mr. Ralph Bunche, United Nations Acting
Mediator for Palestine, and Sir Raphael Cilento,
Director of the United Nations Disaster Relief
Project, took their places at the Committee table.

Mr. BUNCHE (United Nations Acting Mediator
for Palestine) expressed his gratitude ta the
Third Committee for giving him an opportunity
ta outline the problem of refugees from Palestine,
which was one of extreme gravity and urgency:
it concerned both J ews and Arabs, but more
especially the Arab population of Palestine.
Count Bernadotte had, from the very start of his
mission, recognized the ever-increasing urgency
and scope of the problem and had given it his
full attention. The International Children's Emer
gency Fund, the World Health Organization, the
Food and Agriculture Organization, the Inter
national Refugee Organization, the International
Red Cross and other voluntary Qrganizations had
assisted Count Bernadotte and, after his death
Mr. Bunche himself. Those organizations had
participated in the relief work in Palestine and
had contributed to the survey on which the
progress report on the refugee problem was
based.

Mr. Bunche did not intend to rcfer in detail
ta all the questions considered in the two reports
on Palestine (A/648, A/689, A/689/Add. 1,
A/689/Corr.1), which really required no further
explanation. He mere1y wished to draw the Third
Committee's attention ta the extreme urgency of'
the problem of refugees from Palestine and ta
stress that it was the dutY of the United Nations
to takc part in its solution. The steps proposed in
the reports would have to be taken without de1ay
if the tragic fate which threatened the people was
ta be averted, a fate which directly concerned the
United Nations.

Mr. Bunche recalled that a few days before his
death, Count Bernadotte had written in his report:
"The choice is between saving the lives of many
thousands of people now or permitting them to
die." The Mediator had further emphasized in
that connexion, "that for the international com
mttnity to accept its shareof responsibility for the
refugees of Palestine is one of the minimum con
ditions for the success of its efforts to bring peace
ta that land."

Since Count Bernadotte had written those
words, the situation of the Arab refugees in
Palestine had become still worse; because such
modest assistance as it had been possible ta pro
vide was being rapidly exhausted.

A more precise indication could now be given
of the extent of the problem and of the minimum
needs of refugees on the basis of which a relief
programme could be drawn up. Those needs were
outlined in document A/689, which was a supple
ment ta part three of the general report drawn
up by the late Mediator. According to the survey
of the problem made since Count Bernadotte had
prepared his report, the number of refugees had
risen to approximately five hundred thousand. Tt
was on this basis of that figure that the relief
programme had been drawn up.

Par 38 voi.r contre 3, awec 8 abstentions, la
propositio.n est adoptée.

M. Ralph Bunche, Médiateur PM intérim des
Nations Unies pour la Palestine, et Sir Raphael
Cilento, Directeur du Programme d'aide des
Nations Unies au.r sinistrés, prennent place à la
table de la Commission.

M. BUNCHE (Médiateur par intérim des
Nations Unies pour la Palestine) remercie la
Troisième Commission de lui permettre d'exposer
le problème d'une gravité et d'une urgence
extrêmes qu'est celui des réfugiés de Palestine.
Ce problème concerne à la fois les Juifs et l~s

Arabes, quoiqu'il touche plus particulièrement la
population arabe de Palestine,_ Le comte Berna
dotte, Médiateur des Nations Unies, avait con
sacré toute son attention à cette question dont,
dès le début de sa mission, il avait reconnu la
portée et l'urgence sans cesse grandissantes. Le
Fonds international de secours à l'enfance, l'Or
ganisation mondiale de la santé, l'Organisation
pour l'alimentation et l'agriculture, l'Organisation
internationale pour les réfugiés et la Croix-Rouge
internationale, ainsi que d'autres organisations
bénévoles, ont apporté leur aide au comte Ber
nadotte puis, après sa mort, à M. Bunche lui·
même. Elles ont participé aux secours apportés
à la population de Palestine et ont contribué à
l'étude qui a servi de base au rapport intérimaire
sur le problème des réfugiés.

M. Bunche n'a pas l'intention de reprendre en
détail devant la Commission toutes les questions
exposées dans les deux rapports sur la Palestine
(A/648 et A/689, A/689/Add.l, A/689/Cord)
qui sont suffisamment éloquents en eux-mêmes.
Il désire simplement attirer l'attention de la
Troisième Commission sur la caractèr:e extrême
ment urgent du problème des réfugiés de Pales
tine et souligner qu'il incombe aux Nations
Unies de participer à la solution de ce problème.
Il faut prendre sans retard les mesures qu'in
diquent les rapports si l'on veut détourner le cours
du destin tragique qui menace le peuple de Pales
tine et intéresse directement l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

M. Bunche rappelle que, quelques jours avant
sa mort, le comte Bernadotte écrivait dans son
rapport: "Le choix est le suivant: sauver imm~'

diatemcnt la vie à des milliers d'êtres humains Ott
accepter qu'ils meurent." Le Médiateur soulignait,
à ce propos, que "l'acceptation par la communauté
internationale de sa part de responsabilités dans
la solution du problème des réfugiés de Palestine
est une des conditions minimums du succès de
ses efforts pour apporter la paix à ce pays".

Depuis l'époque où le comte Bernadotte écrivait
ces mots, la situation des réfugiés arabes en
Palestine s'est encore aggravée du fait que les
secours qu'on a été à mêm.e de leur fournir
s'épuisent rapidement. ,_

Il est possible à présent de définir avec plus
d'exactitude la portée du problème et les besoins
minimums des réfugiés sur la base desquels il
convient d'établir un programme de secours. Ces
besoins sont exposés dans le document A/689,
qui complète la troisième partie du rapport général
soumis par feu le Médiateur. D'après l'étude du ,
problème à laquelle on s'est livré depuis la pré
paration du rapport du comte Bernadotte, le
nombre de réfugiés a atteint près de cinq cent
mille. C'est sur ce chiffre qu'est basée l'estimation
des secours nécessaires.

197

---~-"----'--------------------;
1

COnlr~1ri.
:ndrè c~i

inl~â::f
ies d,~;;\

;
~,

lfant &1
(jOS ô~
1er l't~;.

"

prer.i<
~{liale ~.

Icllerr.{!!:
léds:cr';; ,
lffien e::

j

que li::
tique el
Bunt~:

lcanet'
:üm:r.~t :.

fllrn (;1
It pmi
. 11\::;:i:
ree ij'J i:
dm- l:i
mes;ml

!

1 ~'i
'p'Üst :~,
am. r.r;·

I~r~t if
~f(~ri'~'·
-1 '.•,t1 lL'd,,,'

~

~s T,::· ~

lW'!!
iés l:~ i
tit ~:

nt c..;"
, en L;

égJ~~' '
t:~~(1~ .
rall f. :

.Jl,r·~:r> !,

fllli,);

SO\1~

'lit,,,:

RSS, ~

di!~

111'l~ "
r~ ,;; :
JOliS

n de ,
nIer- :
Hi ;
ndrè :

Sil

The proposaI was adopted by 38 votes to 3,
with 8 abstentions,

Mr. Ralph Bunche, United Nations Acting
Mediator for Palestine, and Sir Raphael Cilento,
Director of the United Nations Disaster Relief
Project, took their places at the Committee table.

Mr. BUNCHE (United Nations Acting Mediator
for Palestine) expressed his gratitude ta the
Third Committee for giving him an opportunity
ta outline the problem of refugees from Palestine,
which was one of extreme gravity and urgency:
it concerned both J ews and Arabs, but more
especially the Arab population of Palestine.
Count Bernadotte had, from the very start of his
mission, recognized the ever-increasing urgency
and scope of the problem and had given it his
full attention. The International Children's Emer
gency Fund, the World Health Organization, the
Food and Agriculture Organization, the Inter
national Refugee Organization, the International
Red Cross and other voluntary Qrganizations had
assisted Count Bernadotte and, after his death
Mr. Bunche himself. Those organizations had
participated in the relief work in Palestine and
had contributed to the survey on which the
progress report on the refugee problem was
based.

Mr. Bunche did not intend to rcfer in detail
ta all the questions considered in the two reports
on Palestine (A/648, A/689, A/689/Add. 1,
A/689/Corr.1), which really required no further
explanation. He mere1y wished to draw the Third
Committee's attention ta the extreme urgency of'
the problem of refugees from Palestine and ta
stress that it was the dutY of the United Nations
to takc part in its solution. The steps proposed in
the reports would have to be taken without de1ay
if the tragic fate which threatened the people was
ta be averted, a fate which directly concerned the
United Nations.

Mr. Bunche recalled that a few days before his
death, Count Bernadotte had written in his report:
"The choice is between saving the lives of many
thousands of people now or permitting them to
die." The Mediator had further emphasized in
that connexion, "that for the international com
mttnity to accept its shareof responsibility for the
refugees of Palestine is one of the minimum con
ditions for the success of its efforts to bring peace
ta that land."

Since Count Bernadotte had written those
words, the situation of the Arab refugees in
Palestine had become still worse; because such
modest assistance as it had been possible ta pro
vide was being rapidly exhausted.

A more precise indication could now be given
of the extent of the problem and of the minimum
needs of refugees on the basis of which a relief
programme could be drawn up. Those needs were
outlined in document A/689, which was a supple
ment ta part three of the general report drawn
up by the late Mediator. According to the survey
of the problem made since Count Bernadotte had
prepared his report, the number of refugees had
risen to approximately five hundred thousand. Tt
was on this basis of that figure that the relief
programme had been drawn up.

Par 38 voi.r contre 3, awec 8 abstentions, la
propositio.n est adoptée.

M. Ralph Bunche, Médiateur PM intérim des
Nations Unies pour la Palestine, et Sir Raphael
Cilento, Directeur du Programme d'aide des
Nations Unies au.r sinistrés, prennent place à la
table de la Commission.

M. BUNCHE (Médiateur par intérim des
Nations Unies pour la Palestine) remercie la
Troisième Commission de lui permettre d'exposer
le problème d'une gravité et d'une urgence
extrêmes qu'est celui des réfugiés de Palestine.
Ce problème concerne à la fois les Juifs et l~s

Arabes, quoiqu'il touche plus particulièrement la
population arabe de Palestine,_ Le comte Berna
dotte, Médiateur des Nations Unies, avait con
sacré toute son attention à cette question dont,
dès le début de sa mission, il avait reconnu la
portée et l'urgence sans cesse grandissantes. Le
Fonds international de secours à l'enfance, l'Or
ganisation mondiale de la santé, l'Organisation
pour l'alimentation et l'agriculture, l'Organisation
internationale pour les réfugiés et la Croix-Rouge
internationale, ainsi que d'autres organisations
bénévoles, ont apporté leur aide au comte Ber
nadotte puis, après sa mort, à M. Bunche lui·
même. Elles ont participé aux secours apportés
à la population de Palestine et ont contribué à
l'étude qui a servi de base au rapport intérimaire
sur le problème des réfugiés.

M. Bunche n'a pas l'intention de reprendre en
détail devant la Commission toutes les questions
exposées dans les deux rapports sur la Palestine
(A/648 et A/689, A/689/Add.l, A/689/Cord)
qui sont suffisamment éloquents en eux-mêmes.
Il désire simplement attirer l'attention de la
Troisième Commission sur la caractèr:e extrême
ment urgent du problème des réfugiés de Pales
tine et souligner qu'il incombe aux Nations
Unies de participer à la solution de ce problème.
Il faut prendre sans retard les mesures qu'in
diquent les rapports si l'on veut détourner le cours
du destin tragique qui menace le peuple de Pales
tine et intéresse directement l'Organisation des
Nations Unies.

M. Bunche rappelle que, quelques jours avant
sa mort, le comte Bernadotte écrivait dans son
rapport: "Le choix est le suivant: sauver imm~'

diatemcnt la vie à des milliers d'êtres humains Ott
accepter qu'ils meurent." Le Médiateur soulignait,
à ce propos, que "l'acceptation par la communauté
internationale de sa part de responsabilités dans
la solution du problème des réfugiés de Palestine
est une des conditions minimums du succès de
ses efforts pour apporter la paix à ce pays".

Depuis l'époque où le comte Bernadotte écrivait
ces mots, la situation des réfugiés arabes en
Palestine s'est encore aggravée du fait que les
secours qu'on a été à mêm.e de leur fournir
s'épuisent rapidement. ,_

Il est possible à présent de définir avec plus
d'exactitude la portée du problème et les besoins
minimums des réfugiés sur la base desquels il
convient d'établir un programme de secours. Ces
besoins sont exposés dans le document A/689,
qui complète la troisième partie du rapport général
soumis par feu le Médiateur. D'après l'étude du ,
problème à laquelle on s'est livré depuis la pré
paration du rapport du comte Bernadotte, le
nombre de réfugiés a atteint près de cinq cent
mille. C'est sur ce chiffre qu'est basée l'estimation
des secours nécessaires.

197



Mr. Bunche described the desperate plight of
the refugees, who were innocent victims of events
beyond their control. Tens of thousands of them
had sought refuge and protection in Arab States,
of which they were not subjects. The majority of
them were without food or shelter despite the
assistance given by those States. A large number
of refugees were doomed to die of coId and
hunger in the weeks to comeunless they received
a minimum of relief without delay.

Whereas the First Committee was called upon
to study the political conseguences of the Palestine
dispute, the Third Committee was faced with the
problem of bringing aid to its unfortunate victims.
Those twQ problems were separate issues but they
were also illtimately interrelated. There was no
doubt that prompt relief for the Arab refugees
would help ta create a more favourable atmos
phere for the sett1ement of the political disputes.
The problem of saving the lives of half a million
refugees was the most urgent aspect of thewhole
Palestine question.

l t was in order to he1p the Third Committee
that Sir Raphael Cilento had left Beirut and
was how with him. Bath Sir Raphael and himself,
MT. Bunche said, would be entirely at the Com
mittee's disposai should it decide to includè the
problem of refugees from Palestine in the agenda
of a meeting in the near future.

Sir Raphael CILENTO (Director of the United
Nations DisasterRelief Project), said he could
add little to the account Mr. Bunche had just
given of the critical situation of refugees in Pales
tine at;d the gravity of the problem to which it
gave nse.

The situation was not new. The first appeals
from the refugees had been received six months
earlier, and three months had passed since the
refugees had begun their mass exodus to neigh
bouring Arab States, which were themselves pOOl'
and stricken by bad harvests.

There were lwo scourges threatening the Arab
refugees in the Middle East: famine and disease.
An epidemic of malaria had broken out, which
would reach its height in November if not
arrested. Typhoid fever was always latent in those
parts, and 805 new cases had recent1y been re
ported in a small area. Smal1pox, of which a num
ber of isolated cases had been reported, already
represented a very grave threat.

To want and disease was added a llew menace;
approach of winter. Cold and rain were still fur
ther endangering the existence of the refugees,
who were living in the open or in 'improvised
tents, often at high altitudes.

The shipments of food supplies was insufficient
and it was difficult ta distribute them because of
the distances to be covered. That difficulty would
increase more and more in the future, when com
munications would be interrupted by rains, and
even, in certain places, by snow.

He said he was at the complete disposaI of the
Third Committee and was ready ta answer any
questions on the problem of the Palestine
refugees.

M. Bunche évoque la situation désespérée de
ces réfugiés, innocentes victimes d'événements
qu'ils ne peuvent maîtriser. .Des dizaines de
milliers d'entre eux ont cherché refuge et protec
tion dans des Etats arabes dont ils ne sont pas
ressortissants et où, malgré les secours que leur
ont prodigués ces Etats, la majorité d'entre eUle
reste privée de nourriture et d'abri. Un grand
nombre de ces réfugiés sont condamnés à mourir
de froid et de faim dans les semaines qui vont
suivre si On ne leur apporte pas sans délai un
minimum de secours.

Tandis que la Première Commission doit
étudier les conséquences politiques du conflit de
Palestine, la Troisième Conunission est saisie du
problème de J'aide à apporter aux infortunées
victimes de ce conflit. Il y a là deux problèmes
différents mais étroitement liés entre eux: il est
incontestable qu'en portant rapidement secours
aux réfugiés arabes, on contribuera à créer un
climat plus favorable au règlement des différends
politiques. Il faut assurer J'existence d'un demi
million de réfugiés j c'est là J'aspect le plus urgent
de toute la question palestinienne.

C'est pour aider la Troisième Commission dans
ses travaux que Sir Raphael Cilento a quitté
Beyrouth et qu'il est aujourd'hui aux côtés de
M. Bunche. Tous deux seront à J'entière dispo
sition de la Commission lorsque celle-ci décidera
de porter à J'ordre du jour d'tme prochaine
séance le problème des réfugiés de Palestine.

Sir Raphael CILENTO (Directeur du Pro
gramme d'aide des Nations Unies aux sinistrés)
déclare avoir peu de choses à ajouter à l'exposé
que vient de faire M. Bunche sur la situation
critique des réfugiés de Palestine et la gravité du
problème qu'elle soulève.

Cette situation n'est pas nouvelJe. Les premiers
appels des réfugiés remontent à six mois et il
y a trois l:pois que commençait leur exode en
masse vers les Etats arabes voisins, pays eux·
mêmes pauvres et éprouvés dans leurs récoltes.

Deux fléaux menacent à présent les réfugiés
arabes dans le Moyen-Orient: la famine et la
maladie. Une épidémie de malaria s'est déclarée
et, si on ne parvient à J'enrayer, eIJe atteindra son
plein développement en novembre prochain. La
fièvre typhoïde règne toujours à J'état latent dans
ces régions et l'on a signalé récemment l'appari
tion de 805 cas nouveaux dans un rayon restreint.
Quant à la variole, dont on relève plusieurs cas
isolés, eIJe représente déjà une menace d'une
gravité extrême.

A la disette el à la maladie est venu s'ajouter
un autre danger: l'approche de l'hiver. Le froid
et la pluie rendent plus précaire encore l'existence
des réfugiés qui vivent en plein air, ou sous des
tentes de fortune, souvent dans des régions de
haute altitude.

Les envois de denrées alimentaires sont insuf
fisants, leur distribution est difficile en raison
des distances qu'il faut parcourir et le deviendra
davantage encore lorsque les communications
seront interrompues par les pluies et même, en
certains points, par la neige.

Sir Raphael se tient à l'entière disposition de
la Troisième Commission pour répondre à toutes
les questions qui lui seront posées concernant le
problème des réfugiés de Palestine.

In'
critica
rumb
forthe

Thl
shoul~

sion ~

agendi
lt ~I

Afr.
uitlidl

31. J

J

STATE
THE

Mr.
delegal
right fi
canee 1

He i

priate
Belgial
during
had be
ical, l':
matter,
wait fi
whole:
desire~

USSR
which
hlllnaii
therebJ
the dei

Thel
he COIll

Nation
Genen
galion!
denied

The
prctati
the hi
based'
menda
with tl
The G
anv re
ahiy le

Tha
questil
stitute
he bin

The
as wal
hat! e
anll, h
made
Como
exprc
modi~

10 as:
dec1ar

198

'----

Mr. Bunche described the desperate plight of
the refugees, who were innocent victims of events
beyond their control. Tens of thousands of them
had sought refuge and protection in Arab States,
of which they were not subjects. The majority of
them were without food or shelter despite the
assistance given by those States. A large number
of refugees were doomed to die of coId and
hunger in the weeks to comeunless they received
a minimum of relief without delay.

Whereas the First Committee was called upon
to study the political conseguences of the Palestine
dispute, the Third Committee was faced with the
problem of bringing aid to its unfortunate victims.
Those twQ problems were separate issues but they
were also illtimately interrelated. There was no
doubt that prompt relief for the Arab refugees
would help ta create a more favourable atmos
phere for the sett1ement of the political disputes.
The problem of saving the lives of half a million
refugees was the most urgent aspect of thewhole
Palestine question.

l t was in order to he1p the Third Committee
that Sir Raphael Cilento had left Beirut and
was how with him. Bath Sir Raphael and himself,
MT. Bunche said, would be entirely at the Com
mittee's disposai should it decide to includè the
problem of refugees from Palestine in the agenda
of a meeting in the near future.

Sir Raphael CILENTO (Director of the United
Nations DisasterRelief Project), said he could
add little to the account Mr. Bunche had just
given of the critical situation of refugees in Pales
tine at;d the gravity of the problem to which it
gave nse.

The situation was not new. The first appeals
from the refugees had been received six months
earlier, and three months had passed since the
refugees had begun their mass exodus to neigh
bouring Arab States, which were themselves pOOl'
and stricken by bad harvests.

There were lwo scourges threatening the Arab
refugees in the Middle East: famine and disease.
An epidemic of malaria had broken out, which
would reach its height in November if not
arrested. Typhoid fever was always latent in those
parts, and 805 new cases had recent1y been re
ported in a small area. Smal1pox, of which a num
ber of isolated cases had been reported, already
represented a very grave threat.

To want and disease was added a llew menace;
approach of winter. Cold and rain were still fur
ther endangering the existence of the refugees,
who were living in the open or in 'improvised
tents, often at high altitudes.

The shipments of food supplies was insufficient
and it was difficult ta distribute them because of
the distances to be covered. That difficulty would
increase more and more in the future, when com
munications would be interrupted by rains, and
even, in certain places, by snow.

He said he was at the complete disposaI of the
Third Committee and was ready ta answer any
questions on the problem of the Palestine
refugees.

M. Bunche évoque la situation désespérée de
ces réfugiés, innocentes victimes d'événements
qu'ils ne peuvent maîtriser. .Des dizaines de
milliers d'entre eux ont cherché refuge et protec
tion dans des Etats arabes dont ils ne sont pas
ressortissants et où, malgré les secours que leur
ont prodigués ces Etats, la majorité d'entre eUle
reste privée de nourriture et d'abri. Un grand
nombre de ces réfugiés sont condamnés à mourir
de froid et de faim dans les semaines qui vont
suivre si On ne leur apporte pas sans délai un
minimum de secours.

Tandis que la Première Commission doit
étudier les conséquences politiques du conflit de
Palestine, la Troisième Conunission est saisie du
problème de J'aide à apporter aux infortunées
victimes de ce conflit. Il y a là deux problèmes
différents mais étroitement liés entre eux: il est
incontestable qu'en portant rapidement secours
aux réfugiés arabes, on contribuera à créer un
climat plus favorable au règlement des différends
politiques. Il faut assurer J'existence d'un demi
million de réfugiés j c'est là J'aspect le plus urgent
de toute la question palestinienne.

C'est pour aider la Troisième Commission dans
ses travaux que Sir Raphael Cilento a quitté
Beyrouth et qu'il est aujourd'hui aux côtés de
M. Bunche. Tous deux seront à J'entière dispo
sition de la Commission lorsque celle-ci décidera
de porter à J'ordre du jour d'tme prochaine
séance le problème des réfugiés de Palestine.

Sir Raphael CILENTO (Directeur du Pro
gramme d'aide des Nations Unies aux sinistrés)
déclare avoir peu de choses à ajouter à l'exposé
que vient de faire M. Bunche sur la situation
critique des réfugiés de Palestine et la gravité du
problème qu'elle soulève.

Cette situation n'est pas nouvelJe. Les premiers
appels des réfugiés remontent à six mois et il
y a trois l:pois que commençait leur exode en
masse vers les Etats arabes voisins, pays eux·
mêmes pauvres et éprouvés dans leurs récoltes.

Deux fléaux menacent à présent les réfugiés
arabes dans le Moyen-Orient: la famine et la
maladie. Une épidémie de malaria s'est déclarée
et, si on ne parvient à J'enrayer, eIJe atteindra son
plein développement en novembre prochain. La
fièvre typhoïde règne toujours à J'état latent dans
ces régions et l'on a signalé récemment l'appari
tion de 805 cas nouveaux dans un rayon restreint.
Quant à la variole, dont on relève plusieurs cas
isolés, eIJe représente déjà une menace d'une
gravité extrême.

A la disette el à la maladie est venu s'ajouter
un autre danger: l'approche de l'hiver. Le froid
et la pluie rendent plus précaire encore l'existence
des réfugiés qui vivent en plein air, ou sous des
tentes de fortune, souvent dans des régions de
haute altitude.

Les envois de denrées alimentaires sont insuf
fisants, leur distribution est difficile en raison
des distances qu'il faut parcourir et le deviendra
davantage encore lorsque les communications
seront interrompues par les pluies et même, en
certains points, par la neige.

Sir Raphael se tient à l'entière disposition de
la Troisième Commission pour répondre à toutes
les questions qui lui seront posées concernant le
problème des réfugiés de Palestine.

In'
critica
rumb
forthe

Thl
shoul~

sion ~

agendi
lt ~I

Afr.
uitlidl

31. J

J

STATE
THE

Mr.
delegal
right fi
canee 1

He i

priate
Belgial
during
had be
ical, l':
matter,
wait fi
whole:
desire~

USSR
which
hlllnaii
therebJ
the dei

Thel
he COIll

Nation
Genen
galion!
denied

The
prctati
the hi
based'
menda
with tl
The G
anv re
ahiy le

Tha
questil
stitute
he bin

The
as wal
hat! e
anll, h
made
Como
exprc
modi~

10 as:
dec1ar

198

'----



199

~ de
ents

de
Itee
pas

leUr
eux
'and
urlr
lont

Un

doit
t de
~ du
nees
:mes

est
JUrs
• Un

~nds

~mi·

genl

!ans
Iillé
i de
spo
iera
ame

l1O·

rés)
José
tion
: du

1er!
t il

en

ux"

lié)
la

.rée
son
U
an!

lrl'

int.
ca)
Jne

ter
oi~

:tee
des
~e

uf'
ion
fra
ms
en

~e

teS
le

In conclusion, he re-empl1asized the extremely
ritical situation of the refugees, who would suc
~umb to starvation or disease, if help were not
forthcoming.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee
should postpone until the following clay its deci
sion on the priority to be given to item 4 of its
agenda.

It was so agreed.
Mr. Ralph Bunche and Sir Raphael CiJe1tto

withdrew.

31. Dralt international deelaration of
human rights (E/SOO) (continued)

STATEMENT BY THE BELGIAN DELEGATION ON
THE LEGAL SIGNIFICANCE OF THE DECLARATION

Mr. DEIiOUSSE (Belgium) recalled that his
delegation had, on two occasions, reserved the
right ta make known its views on the legal signifi
canee of the declaration of human rights.

He stressed the difficulty of choosing an appro
priate time ta make such a general statement. The
Belgian delegation had refrained from doing so
during the general discussion, as that discussion
had been concerned with the moral and philosoph
ical, rather than with the legal, aspects of the
matter. On the other hand, it had hesitated to
wait for the vote on the drait c1eclaration as a
whole since it feared that it might be too late. The
desired opportunity had presented itl'elf with the
USSR amendment ta article 3, an amendment
which referred to the State's role in protecting
hUl11an rights within national frontiers and
thereby raised the question of the legal value Qf
the declaration.

There was no doubt that the declaration would
be communicated to Member States of the United
Nations in the form of a recommendation by the
General Assembly. On that account certain dele
gations agreed that it had a mo:al value, but
denied it any legal value.

The Belgian delegation opposed any such inter
pretat.ion. The authority of the General Assembly,
the hlghest organ of the United Nations, was
based on the San Francisco Charter. Hs recom
m~ndations oould not, therefore, be compared
wIth those of a private organization for exampIe.
The General Assembly was a juridical organ and
an)' recommendations made by it hael an uneleni
ably legal character.

Th~t point being settled, there remained the
qt~estlOn whether or not the legal document con-"
stItu!ed. by the declaration of human rights would
be bmdmg.

The answer to that question was not so simple
as Was ge1?-erally believed. The Belgian delegation
had exammed the problem on several occasions
and, because of certain statements which had been
Cade ~u~ing the discussion of the question in the

ommlSSlOn on Human Rights, and the views
exp\essed. by 1>:1r. Cassin in particular, it had
modlfi~d ltS onginal opinions, which had been

d
to aSSl~ a purely optional significance to the
eclaratlOn.

Il conclut en insistant à nouveau sur le carac
tère extrêmement critique de la situation de ces"
réfugiés qui, si on ne leur vient en aide, succom
beront à la famine, ou à la maladie.

Le PRÉSIDENT propose que la Commision re
porte au lendemain la décision qu'elle est appelée
à prendre au sujet de la priorité à accorder (lU

point 4 de son ordre du jour.
Il en est ainsi décidé.
M. Ralph Bttnche et Sir Raphael Cile1'1to se

retirent.

31. Projet de déclaration intemationale
des droits de l'homme (E1SOO)
(luite)

DÉCLARATION DE LA DÉLÉGATION DE LA BELGIQUE
SUR LA PORTÉE JURIDIQUE DE LA DÉCLARATION

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) rappelle qu'à deux
reprises sa délégation s'est réservé le droit de
faire connaître ses vues sur la portée juridique
de la déclaration des droits de l'homme.

M. Dehousse souligne combien est délicat le
choix du moment opportun pour une déclaration
de portée générale comme celle-ci. La délégation
belge s'est abstenue de la faire pendant la dis
cussion générale, car celle-ci portait sur des
considérations d'ordre philosophique ct moral
plutôt que juridique. Elle a hésité d'autre part à
attendre le vote sur l'ensemble du projet de
déclaration, craignant que le moment n'en soit
trop reculé. L'occasion qu'elle cherchait lui a été
offerte par l'amendement de la délégation de
l'URSS à l'article 3, car cet amendement, en
faisant allusion au rôle de l'Etat dans la protec- "
tion des droits de l'homme à l'intérieur des fron
tières nationales, a soulevé par là même la ques
tion de la valeur juridique de la déclaration.

Il ne fait pas de doute que cette déclaration
sera communiquée aux Etats Membres de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies sous forme d'une
recommandation de l'Assemblée générale. A ce
titre, certaines délégations s'accordent à lui recon
naître une valeur morale, mais lui refusent toute
valeur juridique.

La délégation de la Belgique s'élève contre une
telle interprétation. L'Assemblée générale, organe
Ruprême de l'Organisation des Nations Unies,
fonde son autorité sur la Charte de San-Fran
cisco. On ne peut donc assimiler ses recomman
dations à celles d'une association privée. L'Assem
blée générale est un organisme juridique, et les
recommandations qu'elle émet ont un caractère
juridique indéniable.

Ce point acquis, il reste la question de savoir
si le document juridique que sera la déclaration
des droits de l'homme aura un caractère
obligatoire.

La réponse n'est pas aussi simple qu'on le croit
généralement. La délégation belge ~'est illterr~gée
il plusieurs reprises sur ce probleme; certames
interventions faites au cours de la discussion de
cette question" à la Commissio~l des ~ro}ts de
l'homme, et notamment les aVIs exprimes par
M. Cassin, lui ont fait modifier sa position initiale,
qui était d'attribuer une portée purement facul
tative à cette déclaration.

199

~ de
ents

de
Itee
pas

leUr
eux
'and
urlr
lont

Un

doit
t de
~ du
nees
:mes

est
JUrs
• Un

~nds

~mi·

genl

!ans
Iillé
i de
spo
iera
ame

l1O·

rés)
JOSe

tion
: du

1er!
t il

en

ux"

lié)
la

.ree
son
U
an!

lrl'

int.
ca)
Jne

ter
oi~

:tee
des
~e

uf'
ion
fra
ms
en

~e

teS
le

In conclusion, he re-empl1asized the extremely
ritical situation of the refugees, who would suc
~umb to starvation or disease, if help were not
forthcoming.

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the Committee
should postpone until the following clay its deci
sion on the priority to be given to item 4 of its
agenda.

It was so agreed.
Mr. Ralph Bunche and Sir Raphael CiJe1tto

withdrew.

31. Dralt international deelaration of
human rights (E/SOO) (continued)

STATEMENT BY THE BELGIAN DELEGATION ON
THE LEGAL SIGNIFICANCE OF THE DECLARATION

Mr. DEIiOUSSE (Belgium) recalled that his
delegation had, on two occasions, reserved the
right ta make known its views on the legal signifi
canee of the declaration of human rights.

He stressed the difficulty of choosing an appro
priate time ta make such a general statement. The
Belgian delegation had refrained from doing so
during the general discussion, as that discussion
had been concerned with the moral and philosoph
ical, rather than with the legal, aspects of the
matter. On the other hand, it had hesitated to
wait for the vote on the drait c1eclaration as a
whole since it feared that it might be too late. The
desired opportunity had presented itl'elf with the
USSR amendment ta article 3, an amendment
which referred to the State's role in protecting
hUl11an rights within national frontiers and
thereby raised the question of the legal value Qf
the declaration.

There was no doubt that the declaration would
be communicated to Member States of the United
Nations in the form of a recommendation by the
General Assembly. On that account certain dele
gations agreed that it had a mo:al value, but
denied it any legal value.

The Belgian delegation opposed any such inter
pretat.ion. The authority of the General Assembly,
the hlghest organ of the United Nations, was
based on the San Francisco Charter. Hs recom
m~ndations oould not, therefore, be compared
wIth those of a private organization for exampIe.
The General Assembly was a juridical organ and
an)' recommendations made by it hael an uneleni
ably legal character.

Th~t point being settled, there remained the
qt~estlOn whether or not the legal document con-"
stItu!ed. by the declaration of human rights would
be bmdmg.

The answer to that question was not so simple
as Was ge1?-erally believed. The Belgian delegation
had exammed the problem on several occasions
and, because of certain statements which had been
Cade ~u~ing the discussion of the question in the

ommlSSlOn on Human Rights, and the views
exp\essed. by 1>:1r. Cassin in particular, it had
modlfi~d ltS onginal opinions, which had been

d
to aSSl~ a purely optional significance to the
eclaratlOn.

Il conclut en insistant à nouveau sur le carac
tère extrêmement critique de la situation de ces"
réfugiés qui, si on ne leur vient en aide, succom
beront à la famine, ou à la maladie.

Le PRÉSIDENT propose que la Commision re
porte au lendemain la décision qu'elle est appelée
à prendre au sujet de la priorité à accorder (lU

point 4 de son ordre du jour.
Il en est ainsi décidé.
M. Ralph Bttnche et Sir Raphael Cile1'1to se

retirent.

31. Projet de déclaration intemationale
des droits de l'homme (E1SOO)
(luite)

DÉCLARATION DE LA DÉLÉGATION DE LA BELGIQUE
SUR LA PORTÉE JURIDIQUE DE LA DÉCLARATION

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) rappelle qu'à deux
reprises sa délégation s'est réservé le droit de
faire connaître ses vues sur la portée juridique
de la déclaration des droits de l'homme.

M. Dehousse souligne combien est délicat le
choix du moment opportun pour une déclaration
de portée générale comme celle-ci. La délégation
belge s'est abstenue de la faire pendant la dis
cussion générale, car celle-ci portait sur des
considérations d'ordre philosophique ct moral
plutôt que juridique. Elle a hésité d'autre part à
attendre le vote sur l'ensemble du projet de
déclaration, craignant que le moment n'en soit
trop reculé. L'occasion qu'elle cherchait lui a été
offerte par l'amendement de la délégation de
l'URSS à l'article 3, car cet amendement, en
faisant allusion au rôle de l'Etat dans la protec- "
tion des droits de l'homme à l'intérieur des fron
tières nationales, a soulevé par là même la ques
tion de la valeur juridique de la déclaration.

Il ne fait pas de doute que cette déclaration
sera communiquée aux Etats Membres de l'Orga
nisation des Nations Unies sous forme d'une
recommandation de l'Assemblée générale. A ce
titre, certaines délégations s'accordent à lui recon
naître une valeur morale, mais lui refusent toute
valeur juridique.

La délégation de la Belgique s'élève contre une
telle interprétation. L'Assemblée générale, organe
Ruprême de l'Organisation des Nations Unies,
fonde son autorité sur la Charte de San-Fran
cisco. On ne peut donc assimiler ses recomman
dations à celles d'une association privée. L'Assem
hlée générale est un organisme juridique, et les
recommandations qu'elle émet ont un caractère
juridique indéniable.

Ce point acquis, il reste la question de savoir
si le document juridique que sera la déclaration
des droits de l'homme aura un caractère
obligatoire.

La réponse n'est pas aussi simple qu'on le croit
généralement. La délégation belge ~'est illterr~gée
il plusieurs reprises sur ce probleme; certames
interventions faites au cours de la discussion de
cette question" à la Commissio~l des ~ro}ts de
l'homme, et notamment les aVIs exprimes par
M. Cassin, lui ont fait modifier sa position initiale,
qui était d'attribuer une portée purement facul
tative à cette déclaration.



200

It was necessary, in fact, ta make a distinction
between the principles which would be inserted
in the dec1aration. Some of the principles wouId
only repeat rules whic~ already appear~d in the
customary law of natIOns and were, III conse
quence, recognized in unwritten internationallaw.
The act of inscribing them in an international
declaration could not deprive these rules of the
binding character they already possessed.

Other principles which would be included in
the declaration did not belong to customary inter
national law and the fact of their inclusion in an
international declaration would certainly not make
them obligatory. Their inclusion, however, would
oblige Member States to give those principles very
serious consideration; and that might lead them to
consider the question of adapting their constitu
tions and laws to the declaration they had
approved.

Naturally no Member State would be under an
obligation to adapt its constitution and laws in
that way. No Member State, even if it had voted
for the declaration would be legally bound ta
write the principles of the dec1aration into its
legislation. But it would be under the obligation to
take them into consideration. In other words, the
recommendation resulting from the work of the
Committee would create the beginning of an obli
gation for the Member States of the United
Nations.

In illustration of this point, Mr. Dehousse re
called a recent recommendation of the Security
Council, which was based on Chapter VI of the
Charter relating to the pacifie settlement of dis
putes,1 in vil'tue of which two States had agreed
to submit their dispute to the International Court
of Justice. Those States had not been bound to
accept the Security Council's recommendation, but
they were under the moral obligation to take it
into account, and that they had done.

That was the sense in which the Belgian dele
gation regarded the force and significance of the
international declaration of human rights: the
document would have incontestable legal force.
It would not, in the strict sense of the word, be
binding; but it would place an obligation on
Member States to consider the action which
should be taken on that recommendation of the
General Assembly.

Mr. Dehousse stressed the subtle character of
the question with which he had just dealt, and ex
pressed a wish that the Legal Department of the
Secretariat should study it closely and, if neces
sary, prepare a note for communication to the
Committee in the coUrse of its work on the
declaration.

PROPOSAL DY THE SWEDISII DELEGATION l'OR
SPEEDING UP THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE
(A/C.3/281)

Mrs. LINDSTRDM (Swedell) said that before
the Committee went on to consider artic1e 4 of
the cIraft dec1aration of human rights, she wished
to make a proposaI for speeding up its wor1e

In view of the limited number of meetings that
remained for finbhing their study of the decla
ration of hU~uan:. rights, she deplored the length

1 See Official Rp.conls of the Semrity Council Second
Year, No. 34, page 727. '

Il s'agit, en effet, de distinguer ~ntre l~s prin
cipes qui seront inscrits dans la decIaratlO~. :Un
certain nombre d'entre eux ne feront que repeter
des règles figurant déj à dans le di:oit coutumier

. des nations et reconnues, par consequent, par le
droit international non écrit; le fait de les trans
crire dans une déclaration internationale ne peut
priver ces règles de la valeur obligatoire qu'elles
possèdent déjà.

D'autres principes qui seront insc;its dans la
déclaration ne relèvent pas du dr01t des gens
coutumier, et le fait de les inclure dans une dé
claration internationale ne leur donnera certes
pas une valeur obligatoire. Cependant, cette i?cl~

sion engendrera pour l~s ~tats ~en~b:es 1obli
gation de prendre ces pnncipes tres s~rteus~ment

en considération; ce qui les amèn~ra .a enVisager
la question d'adapter leur .constltutlOn et lc~lr
législation à la déclaration qU'lIs auront approuvee.

Naturellement aucun Etat Membre ne sera
dans l'obligation' d'effectuer une telle adaptation.
Aucun Etat Membre, même s'il a voté en faveur
de la déclaration ne sera juridiquement tenu à
en inscrire les principes dans sa législation; mais
il aura l'obligation d'en tenir compte. A~ttrement

dit, la recommandation à laquelle abouluont les
travaux de la Commission créera un commence
ment d'obligation pour les Etats Membres des
Nations Unies.

Pour illustrer ce point, M. Dehousse rappelle
une récente recommandation du Conseil de sé
curité, basée sur le Chapitre VI de la Charte,
relatif au règlement pacifique des différends\ en
vertu de laquelle deux Etats ont accepté de sou
mettre leur différend à la Cour internationale de
Justice: ces Etats n'étaient pas tenus de se con
former à la recommandation du Conseil de sé
curité, mais ils avaient l'obligation morale de la
prendre en considération, ce qu'ils ont fait.

C'est dans ce sens que la délégation de la Bel
gique envisage la force et la portée de la déclara
tion internationale des droits de l'homme: ce
document aura une valeur juridique incontestable,
il n'aura pas de valeur obligatoire proprement
dite, mais il créera pour les Etats Membres
l'obligation d'envisager la suite à donner à cette
recommandation de l'Assemblée générale.

Soulignant toute la subtilité de la question
qu'il vient d'exposer, M. DehoLlsse émet le vœu
que le Département juridique du Secrétariat y
consacre une étude approfondie et, au besoin, en
fasse l'objet d'une note qui serait communiquée
à la Commission au COUrs de ses travaux sur la
déclaration.

PROPOSITION DE LA DÉLÉGATION DE LA SUÈDE EN
VUE D'ACCÉLÉRER LES TRAVAUX DE LA COMMIS
SION (NC.3.1281)

Mme LINDSTROM (Suède) voudrait, avant que
la Commission ne passe à l'examen de l'article 4
du projet de déclaration des droits de l'homme,
formuler une proposition tendant à accélérer les
travaux de la Commission.

Constatant le nombre limité des séances qui
restent pour terminer l'étude de la déclaration
des droits de l'homme, Mme Lindstrom regrette

1 Voir les Procès-verbau:>: officiels du Conseil de sé
curité, deuxième année, N° 34, page 727.

()f the di
urgent wor
countries. :
10 stay in
declaration
she proposl
in the Con
speed up ·1

Ta that (
tion to the

"I. In a<
procedure,
time-limit
sideration
human rigl

"1. Orig
minutes i

"2. Seco:
minutes.

uII. Acti
mIes of pl
sent of th(
speakers cll
tarit articll
aUlhority u
reply to an
hehas decla

Mr. CH.
delegation'!

Mr. MJ
slrongly in
seemed ta

In view
disposaI, h
sider the p
on the de(
session of
sludy to a
If necessal

Mr. SA~

ings of tl
limited am
miltee. He
Swedish dl
already dOl

He absel
could be a
!hat fcw S1
()ver, he 0

were of a
offercd ceri
uot arise ir
the Commi
quickly.

Accordir
proposaI 0

decision d
cedure to .
il wcre ad

tfr. BEl

ence to th
posaI, tha
speeches"

200

It was necessary, in fact, ta make a distinction
between the principles which would be inserted
in the dec1aration. Some of the principles wouId
only repeat rules whic~ already appear~d in the
customary law of natIOns and were, III conse
quence, recognized in unwritten internationallaw.
The act of inscribing them in an international
declaration could not deprive these rules of the
binding character they already possessed.

Other principles which would be included in
the declaration did not belong to customary inter
national law and the fact of their inclusion in an
international declaration would certainly not make
them obligatory. Their inclusion, however, would
oblige Member States to give those principles very
serious consideration; and that might lead them to
consider the question of adapting their constitu
tions and laws to the declaration they had
approved.

Naturally no Member State would be under an
obligation to adapt its constitution and laws in
that way. No Member State, even if it had voted
for the declaration would be legally bound ta
write the principles of the dec1aration into its
legislation. But it would be under the obligation to
take them into consideration. In other words, the
recommendation resulting from the work of the
Committee would create the beginning of an obli
gation for the Member States of the United
Nations.

In illustration of this point, Mr. Dehousse re
called a recent recommendation of the Security
Council, which was based on Chapter VI of the
Charter relating to the pacifie settlement of dis
putes,1 in vil'tue of which two States had agreed
to submit their dispute to the International Court
of Justice. Those States had not been bound to
accept the Security Council's recommendation, but
they were under the moral obligation to take it
into account, and that they had done.

That was the sense in which the Belgian dele
gation regarded the force and significance of the
international declaration of human rights: the
document would have incontestable legal force.
It would not, in the strict sense of the word, be
binding; but it would place an obligation on
Member States to consider the action which
should be takcn on that recommendation of the
General Assembly.

Mr. Dehousse stressed the subtle character of
the question with which he had just dcalt, and ex
pressed a wish that the Legal Department of the
Secretariat should study it closely and, if neces
sary, prepare a note for communication to the
Committee in the coUrse of its work on the
declaration.

PROPOSAL DY THE SWEDISII DELEGATION l'OR
SPEEDING UP THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE
(A/C.3/281)

Mrs. LINDSTRDM (Swedell) said that before
the Committee went on to consider artic1e 4 of
the cIraft dec1aration of human rights, she wished
to make a proposaI for speeding up its wor1e

In view of the limited number of meetings that
remained for finbhing their study of the decla
ration of hU~uan:. rights, she deplored the length

1 See Official Rp.conls of the Semrity Council Second
Year, No. 34, page 727. '

Il s'agit, en effet, de distinguer ~ntre l~s prin
cipes qui seront inscrits dans la. declaratlO~. :Un
certain nombre d'entre eux ne feront que repeter
des règles figurant déj à dans le di:oit coutumier

. des nations et reconnues, par consequent, par le
droit international non écrit; le fait de les trans
crire dans une déclaration internationale ne peut
priver ces règles de la valeur obligatoire qu'elles
possèdent déjà.

D'autres principes qui seront insc;its dans la
déclaration ne relèvent pas du dr01t des gens
coutumier, et le fait de les inclure dans une dé
claration internationale ne leur donnera certes
pas une valeur obligatoire. Cependant, cette i?cl~

sion engendrera pour l~s ~tats ~en~b:es 1obli
gation de prendre ces pnncipes tres s~rteus~ment

en considération; ce qui les amèn~ra .a enVisager
la question d'adapter leur .constltutlOn et lc~lr
législation à la déclaration qU'lIs auront approuvee.

Naturellement aucun Etat Membre ne sera
dans l'obligation' d'effectuer une telle adaptation.
Aucun Etat Membre, même s'il a voté en faveur
de la déclaration ne sera juridiquement tenu à
en inscrire les principes dans sa législation; mais
il aura l'obligation d'en tenir compte. A~ttrement

dit, la recommandation à laquelle abouluont les
travaux de la Commission créera un commence
ment d'obligation pour les Etats Membres des
Nations Unies.

Pour illustrer ce point, M. Dehousse rappelle
une récente recommandation du Conseil de sé
curité, basée sur le Chapitre VI de la Charte,
relatif au règlement pacifique des différencIs\ en
vertu de laquelle deux Etats ont accepté de sou
mettre leur différend à la Cour internationale de
Justice: ces Etats n'étaient pas tenus de se con
former à la recommandation du Conseil de sé
curité, mais ils avaient l'obligation morale de la
prendre en considération, ce qu'ils ont fait.

C'est dans ce sens que la délégation de la Bel
gique envisage la force et la portée de la déclara
tion internationale des droits de l'homme: ce
document aura une valeur juridique incontestable,
il n'aura pas de valeur obligatoire proprement
dite, mais il créera pour les Etats Membres
l'obligation d'envisager la suite à donner à cette
recommandation de l'Assemblée générale.

Soulignant toute la subtilité de la question
qu'il vient d'exposer, M. DehoLlsse émet le vœu
que le Département juridique du Secrétariat y
consacre une étude approfondie et, au besoin, en
fasse l'objet d'une note qui serait communiquée
à la Commission au COUrs de ses travaux sur la
déclaration.

PROPOSITION DE LA DÉLÉGATION DE LA SUÈDE EN
VUE D'ACCÉLÉRER LES TRAVAUX DE LA COMMIS
SION (NC.3.1281)

Mme LINDSTROM (Suède) voudrait, avant que
la Commission ne passe à l'examen de l'article 4
du projet de déclaration des droits de l'homme,
formuler une proposition tendant à accélérer les
travaux de la Commission.

Constatant le nombre limité des séances qui
restent pour terminer l'étude de la déclaration
des droits de l'homme, Mme Lindstrom regrette

1 Voir les Procès-verbau:>: officiels du Conseil de sé
curité, deuxième année, N° 34, page 727.

()f the di
urgent wor
countries. :
10 stay in
declaration
she proposl
in the Con
speed up ·1

To that (
tion to the

"I. In a<
procedure,
time-limit
sideration
human rigl

"1. Orig
minutes i

"2. Seco:
minutes.

uII. Acti
mIes of pl
sent of th(
speakers cll
tarit articll
aUlhority u
reply to an
hehas decla

Mr. CH.
delegation'!

Mr. MJ
slrongly in
seemed to

In view
disposaI, h
sider the p
on the de(
session of
sludy to a
If necessal

Mr. SA~

ings of tl
limited am
miltee. He
Swedish dl
already dOl

He obsel
could be a
!hat fcw S1
()ver, he 0

were of a
offered ceri
not arise ir
the Commi
quickly.

Accordir
proposaI 0

dedsion d
cedure to .
il were ad

1fr. BEl

ence to th
posaI, tha
speeches"



~--------~

201

eS pri~.},
l, '

jol1· ,~~J

répe~q.

ItttllJll:~ li.

l'ar~,

~ Iranl.;
OC Pt.: .Ii
qtl'tlJ~ f

1:

daIl5 1/'
r5 gtn;~

IltlC di.~'
1 Cerl(i~
e incb'l
; l'ob:!,i!
15enle~1 i
Idsagü i

>t le~T ie ,'t
I(Ollr't i

le ~f!ll
ptallCn r
i rn'ro;!
tenu al
t; Jl11Î;'

.rcmem
ont b.
mcne1
ïC5 ch

appel!e
de s,:,
Chart~,

ds l , lu

le sou·
iJale Ci
;C con·
de si·
, de

a Dl
~dar;1'
le: (e

,tabrl,
tllle"1
[l1brti

re~te

'slio:1
vo;:r

iaty
Il, en
qllée
.Ir Il

'0 t,/i 1
A,h5' r-

i

qlle
le 4
Illle,

le! i
t

qui;
i011

~lte .

of the discussions. Many representatives had
urgent work waiting to be done in their respective
countries. She feared that they might not be able
to stay in Paris until consideration of the draft
declaratiQn had been finished. For that reason,
she proposed that the length of the speeches made
in the Committee should be limited, in order to
speed up the debates.

To that end, she submitted the following resolu
tion to the Committee (A/C.3/28l) :

"I. In accordance with rule 103 of the rules Of
procedure, the Committee fixes the following
time-limit on speeches during the further con
sideration of the international declaration of
human rights:

"1. Original speeches shaH not exceed ten
minutes;

"2, Second speeches shaH not exceed live
minutes.

"II. Acting under authority of rule 104 of the
rules of procedure, the Chairman, with the con
sent of the Committee, shall declare the list of
speakers closed at the end of one hour's debate on
each article. This is subject to the Chairman's
authority under this rule to accord the right to
reply to any member if a speech delivered after
he has declared the list c10sed makes this desirable.1I

ML CHANG (China) supported the Swedish
delegation's proposaI.

Mr. MAcnoNNELL (Canada) said he was
strongly in favour of the Swedish proposai which
seemed ta him to he very desirable.

In view of the limited time at the Committee's
disposaI, he thought the Committee might con
sider the possibility of postponing the discussion
on the declaration of human rights to another
session of the Assembly, or of referring it for
study ta another organ of the United Nations.
If necessal'y, he would return to that question.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) shared the misgiv
ings of the Swedish delegation regarding the
limited amount of time remaining to the Com
mittee. He was not so critical, however, as the'
Swedish delegation in his appraisal of the work
already done.

Heobscrved that no member of the Committee
could be accused of systematic obstruction and
that few speeches had lasted ten minutes. More
over, he considered that the first three articles
were of a very general character and therefore
offered certain difficulties. Those difficulties would
not arise in connexion with the other articles, and
the Committee would thus he able to work more
quickly.

Accordingly, while agreeing with the Swedish
proposaI 011 the whole, he maintained that any
decision the Committee might take on the pro
cedure to be followed, couId only be effective if
it were adopted unanimously.

Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands), said with refer
ence ta the tirst paragraph of the Swedish pro
posaI, that he thought the words "original
speeches" meant speeches made in presenting or

la longueur des débats. Elle souligne que de nom
breux représentants ont des tâches urgentes à
accomplir dans leur pays respectif et craint qu'il
ne leur soit pas possible de demeurer à Paris
jusqu'à la fin de l'examen du projet de déclaration
des droits de l'homme. C'est pourquoi, en vue
d'accélérer le rythme des débats, Mme Lindstrom
propose de limiter la durée des interventions
faites au sein de la Commission.

A cet effet, elle présente à la Commission la
proposition suivante (A/C.3/281):

"I. Conformément à l'article 103 du règlement
intérieur, la Commission limite de la manière
suivante le temps de parole des orateurs pour la
discussion de la déclaration internationale des
droits de l'homme:

"1. La durée des premières déclarations ne doit
pas excéder dix minutes j

"2. La durée des déclarations ultérieures ne
doit pas excéder cinq minutes.

"II. Agissant conformément aux termes de
l'article 104 du règlement intérieur, le Président,
avec l'assentiment de la Commission, déclare la
liste des orateurs close après une heure de débat
sur chaque article. Toutefois, le Président peut,
en vertu de ce même article, accorder le droit de
réponse à un membre quelconque lorsqu'un dis
cours prononcé après la clôture de la liste des
orateurs le rend opportun."

M. CHANG (Chine) approuve la proposition de
la délégation de la Suède.

M. MACDONNELL (Canada) appuie chaleureuse
ment la proposition suédoise, qui lui paraît tout
à fait indiquée.

Etant donné le temps limité dont dispose la
Commission, M. Macdonnell se demande si, le
cas échéant, elle ne devrait pas envisager la
possibilité, soit de remettre la discussion de la
déclaration des droits de l'homme à une autre
session de l'Assemblée, soit de renvoyer l'exa
men de cette déclaration devant un autre organe
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il déclare
que, si besoin est, il reviendra sur cette question.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) partage les inquiétudes
exprimées par la délégation suédoise en ce qui
concerne le temps limité qui reste à la Commis
sion. Cependant il n'est pas aussi sévère que cette
délégation dans son appréciation du travail déjà
accompli.

Il constate en effet qu'aucun des membres de
la Commission ne peut être accusé d'obstruction
systématique et rappelle que les discours de plus
de dix minutes ont été en fait assez rares. En
outre, il estime que les trois premiers articles
avaient un caractère très général et présentaient,
de ce fait, certaines difficultés qui n'existeront
pas pour les autres articles; le travail de la
Commission pourra donc être plus rapide.

C'est pourquoi, tout en approuvant dans ses
grandes lignes la proposition de la délégation
suédoise, M. Santa Cruz souligne que, quelle que
soit la décision à laquelle parviendra la Commis
sion sur la procédure à suivre, cette décision,
pour être efficace, devra être unanime.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) examinant les termes
du premier paragraphe de la proposition. de la
Suède, estime que par "premières déclarations"
il faut entendre les déclarations qui ont pour but

~--------~

201

eS pri~.},
l, '

jol1· ,~~J

répe~q.

ItttllJll:~ li.

l'ar~,

~ Iranl.;
OC Pt.: .Ii
qtl'tlJ~ f

1:

daIl5 1/'
r5 gtn;~

IltlC di.~'
1 Cerl(i~
e incb'l
; l'ob:!,i!
15enle~1 i
Idsagü i

>t le~T ie ,'t
I(Ollr't i

le ~f!ll
ptallCn r
i rn'ro;!
tenu al
t; Jl11Î;'

.rcmem
ont b.
mcne1
ïC5 ch

appel!e
de s,:,
Chart~,

ds l , lu

le sou·
fJale Ci
;C con·
de si·
, de

a Dl
~dar;1'
le: (e

,tabrl,
tllle"1
[l1brti

re~te

'slio:1
vo;:r

iaty
Il, en
qllée
.Ir Il

'0 t,/i 1
A,h5' r-

i

qlle
le 4
Illle,

le! i
t

qui;
i011

~lte .

of the discussions. Many representatives had
urgent work waiting to be done in their respective
countries. She feared that they might not be able
to stay in Paris until consideration of the draft
declaratiQn had been finished. For that reason,
she proposed that the length of the speeches made
in the Committee should be limited, in order to
speed up the debates.

To that end, she submitted the following resolu
tion to the Committee (A/C.3/28l) :

"I. In accordance with rule 103 of the rules Of
procedure, the Committee fixes the following
time-limit on speeches during the further con
sideration of the international declaration of
human rights:

"1. Original speeches shaH not exceed ten
minutes;

"2, Second speeches shaH not exceed live
minutes.

"II. Acting under authority of rule 104 of the
rules of procedure, the Chairman, with the con
sent of the Committee, shall declare the list of
speakers closed at the end of one hour's debate on
each article. This is subject to the Chairman's
authority under this rule to accord the right to
reply to any member if a speech delivered after
he has declared the list c10sed makes this desirable.1I

ML CHANG (China) supported the Swedish
delegation's proposaI.

Mr. MAcnoNNELL (Canada) said he was
strongly in favour of the Swedish proposai which
seemed ta him to he very desirable.

In view of the limited time at the Committee's
disposaI, he thought the Committee might con
sider the possibility of postponing the discussion
on the declaration of human rights to another
session of the Assembly, or of referring it for
study ta another organ of the United Nations.
If necessal'y, he would return to that question.

Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) shared the misgiv
ings of the Swedish delegation regarding the
limited amount of time remaining to the Com
mittee. He was not so critical, however, as the'
Swedish delegation in his appraisal of the work
already done.

Heobscrved that no member of the Committee
could be accused of systematic obstruction and
that few speeches had lasted ten minutes. More
over, he considered that the first three articles
were of a very general character and therefore
offered certain difficulties. Those difficulties would
not arise in connexion with the other articles, and
the Committee would thus he able to work more
quickly.

Accordingly, while agreeing with the Swedish
proposaI 011 the whole, he maintained that any
decision the Committee might take on the pro
cedure to be followed, couId only be effective if
it were adopted unanimously.

Mr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands), said with refer
ence ta the tirst paragraph of the Swedish pro
posaI, that he thought the words "original
speeches" meant speeches made in presenting or

la longueur des débats. Elle souligne que de nom
breux représentants ont des tâches urgentes à
accomplir dans leur pays respectif et craint qu'il
ne leur soit pas possible de demeurer à Paris
jusqu'à la fin de l'examen du projet de déclaration
des droits de l'homme. C'est pourquoi, en vue
d'accélérer le rythme des débats, Mme Lindstrom
propose de limiter la durée des interventions
faites au sein de la Commission.

A cet effet, elle présente à la Commission la
proposition suivante (A/C.3/281):

"I. Conformément à l'article 103 du règlement
intérieur, la Commission limite de la manière
suivante le temps de parole des orateurs pour la
discussion de la déclaration internationale des
droits de l'homme:

"1. La durée des premières déclarations ne doit
pas excéder dix minutes j

"2. La durée des déclarations ultérieures ne
doit pas excéder cinq minutes.

"II. Agissant conformément aux termes de
l'article 104 du règlement intérieur, le Président,
avec l'assentiment de la Commission, déclare la
liste des orateurs close après une heure de débat
sur chaque article. Toutefois, le Président peut,
en vertu de ce même article, accorder le droit de
réponse à un membre quelconque lorsqu'un dis
cours prononcé après la clôture de la liste des
orateurs le rend opportun."

M. CHANG (Chine) approuve la proposition de
la délégation de la Suède.

M. MACDONNELL (Canada) appuie chaleureuse
ment la proposition suédoise, qui lui paraît tout
à fait indiquée.

Etant donné le temps limité dont dispose la
Commission, M. Macdonnell se demande si, le
cas échéant, elle ne devrait pas envisager la
possibilité, soit de remettre la discussion de la
déclaration des droits de l'homme à une autre
session de l'Assemblée, soit de renvoyer l'exa
men de cette déclaration devant un autre organe
de l'Organisation des Nations Unies. Il déclare
que, si besoin est, il reviendra sur cette question.

M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) partage les inquiétudes
exprimées par la délégation suédoise en ce qui
concerne le temps limité qui reste à la Commis
sion. Cependant il n'est pas aussi sévère que cette
délégation dans son appréciation du travail déjà
accompli.

Il constate en effet qu'aucun des membres de
la Commission ne peut être accusé d'obstruction
systématique et rappelle que les discours de plus
de dix minutes ont été en fait assez rares. En
outre, il estime que les trois premiers articles
avaient un caractère très général et présentaient,
de ce fait, certaines difficultés qui n'existeront
pas pour les autres articles; le travail de la
Commission pourra donc être plus rapide.

C'est pourquoi, tout en approuvant dans ses
grandes lignes la proposition de la délégation
suédoise, M. Santa Cruz souligne que, quelle que
soit la décision à laquelle parviendra la Commis
sion sur la procédure à suivre, cette décision,
pour être efficace, devra être unanime.

M. BEAUFORT (Pays-Bas) examinant les termes
du premier paragraphe de la proposition. de la
Suède, estime que par "premières déclarations"
il faut entendre les déclarations qui ont pour but



opposing an amendment; "second speeches"
would refer to all other statements.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) dis
agreed with the interpretation of the N etherlands
representative. In his opinion, an "original speech"
was the first statement made by any delegation,
no matter whether its purpose was to submit an
amendment or to oppose an amendment already
submitted. .

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) supported the first
paragraph of the Swedish proposai as interpreted
by the Netherlands delegation. The second para
graph of the proposaI was, however, both un
necessary and dangerous. It was unnecessary
because it repeated the terms of the second sen
tence of rule 104 of the mIes of procedure; it was
dangerous because it laid upon the Chairman the
obligation to grant the right of reply whenever it
was requested. Members of the Committee were
aware that two opposite tendencies were evident
in the Organization and its various committees.
Consequently, if the Chairman called upon a
representative whose speech ret1ected one of those
tendencies, he should in fairness also caU upon
a representative of the other side. Meanwhile
delegations who were not connected with either of
those sides were prevented from taking part in
the discussion and forced to remain passive.

He therefore proposed that the second sentence
of paragraph II of the Swedish proposaI should
be amended as follows:

"The Committee further requests the Chairman
not to use the powers conferred on him by the
second sentence of rule 104 of the rules of pro
cedure. It notes, further, that the Chairman may
also call a speaker to order if his remarks are not
relevant to the subject under discussion."

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) approved the idea
of the first paragraph of the Swedish proposaI.
He was prepared to accept it on the understand
ing that it would be interpreted not as a hard and
fast rule but as a recommendation. However if
the Committee were asked to vote on the p~ra
graph, he would vote against it, for a formaI vote
would give it an obligatory and therefore unac
ceptable character.

. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
hcs) noted that every attempt to improve their
procedure only resulted in longer discussions.
Moreover, the Swedish proposai refiected a gen
eral tendency in the United Nations to regard the
work o.f the various committees as something
mechamcal and the act of voting as being in itself
more important than the examination of the Com
mittee's opinions.

He emphatical1y opposed that tendency and was
therefore wholly against the Swedish proposaI.

With re~ard to paragraph II, he pointed out
~hat accordmg to ru!e 99 of the roies of procedure,
It was for. the Cha1rman to decide, if and when
the necesslty arase, whether the remarks of a

de présenter un amendement ou de s'opposer à
un amendement; les "'déclarations ultérieures"
seraient toutes les autres déclarations.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) n'est
pas d'accord avec l'interprétation donnée par le
représentant des Pays-Bas. Il estime, pour sa
part, que, par "première déclaration", il faut
entendre la première déclaration faite par une
délégation, qu'elle ait ou non pour objet de pré
senter un amendement ou de s'opposer à lm
amendement.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) appuie le premier
paragraphe de la proposition suédoise en se fon
dant sur l'interprétation qu'en a donnée la délé
gation des Pays-Bas. Cependant il estime que le
second paragraphe de cette proposition est à la
fois inutile et dangereux: inutile parce qu'il re
prend les termes de la seconde phrase de l'article
104 du règlement intérieur; dangereux parce
qu'il impose au Président l'obligation d'accorder
le droit de réponse chaque fois que ce droit est
demandé. Or les membres de la Commission
savent que deux tendances opposées se font jour
au sein de l'Organisation et de ses différentes
commissions. Par conséquent, si le Président
accorde la parole au représentant qui exprime
l'une de ces tendances, il doit en toute justice
l'accorder également au représentant qui exprime
la. tendance opposée. Pendant ce temps, les délé
gations qui n'appartiennent à aucune de ces deux
tendances ne peuvent prendre part à la discussion
et sont réduites à une attitude passive.

Pour toutes ces raisons, M. Dehousse propose
que 1a seconde phrase du paragraphe II de la
proposition suédoise soit modifiée comme SltÎt:

"La Commission invite en outre son Président
à ne pas faire usage de la faculté qui lU1 est
accordée par la seconde phrase de l'article 104
du règlement intérieur. Elle rappelle que le
Président peut aussi rappeler à l'ordre l'orateur
dont les observations n'ont pas trait au sujet
en discussion."

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) approuve l'esprit
du premier paragraphe de la proposition suédoise.
Il serait prêt à l'accepter s'il est bien entendu,. , ~

qu on y VOlt une recommandatIon et 110n pas une
règle stricte. Toutefois, si la Commission est
appelée à se prononcer sur ce paragraphe par Urt

vote, M. Pérez Cisneros votera contre lui car un
vote formel lui conférerait un caractère cl'obliga
tion inacceptable.

~; .PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
sovI;hques) constate que chaque fois qu'on a
tente d~ ~endr.e la procédure plus rationnelle, on
es; arrIve un~que~ent à prolonger les débats.
D~utre par~, tl esttme que la proposition de la
Su.ede ,Sè ,faIt l'~ch~ d'une tendance générale qui
eXls~e a 1Orgamsatton des Nations Unies, et qui
conSIste à concevoir les travaux des diverses
commissions d:une façon mécanique et à considé
;er que le falt, de voter est en lui-même plus
Important que. 1e~amen des diverses opinions qui
peuvent se faue JOur au sein de la Commission.

Il s'élève catégoriquement contre cette tendance
~t c'est po~r9uoi il se déclare nettement opposé
a la proposltlOn suédoise.

Erl <;e.qui concerne le paragraphe II de cette
~roposltlon, M. Pavlov in.dique que d'après l'ar
üc!~ 99 du r.èglement intérieur, c'est au Président
qu Il apparttent de décider le cas échéant si les

speaker'
cussion. '
logic; tll
purely ml

Again,
lantamoui
cedure a~

tence of

He COI

proposaI.

Ur. Ccl
discussion
atcording
formula "
e.'<change
tha! what
out the fe,

was apt to

The AI
accept an)
work of t:
cumstance!
Jimit the f

In reply
IIAN point
tl\'e's in ter
Swedish p
wnveyed tl

In reply
AUSTRAL!"
under rule
speaker wc
reply even
dosed. FUI

ageneral 5

of the COI

requcst shi
The Ch.

of the US
tepled in 1

lormulated
,ision of t
l'aSe, the J
Ihought it
recommenc
discretion
light of th,
rossion Wl1

Supporti
man, th. :
portance 0

llken by t~

il had app.
tion, Ihe S

Mrs. LI
ner propos
friendly re

She \Vas
pretation !
Uruguay a
drew the s'

202

opposing an amendment; "second speeches"
would refer to all other statements.

Mr. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) dis
agreed with the interpretation of the N etherlands
representative. In his opinion, an "original speech"
was the first statement made by any delegation,
no matter whether its purpose was to submit an
amendment or to oppose an amendment already
submitted. .

Mr. DEHOUSSE (Belgium) supported the first
paragraph of the Swedish proposai as interpreted
by the Netherlands delegation. The second para
graph of the proposaI was, however, both un
necessary and dangerous. It was unnecessary
because it repeated the terms of the second sen
tence of rule 104 of the mIes of procedure; it was
dangerous because it laid upon the Chairman the
obligation to grant the right of reply whenever it
was requested. Members of the Committee were
aware that two opposite tendencies were evident
in the Organization and its various committees.
Consequently, if the Chairman called upon a
representative whose speech ret1ected one of those
tendencies, he should in fairness also caU upon
a representative of the other side. Meanwhile
delegations who were not connected with either of
those sides were prevented from taking part in
the discussion and forced to remain passive.

He therefore proposed that the second sentence
of paragraph II of the Swedish proposaI should
be amended as follows:

"The Committee further requests the Chairman
not to use the powers conferred on him by the
second sentence of rule 104 of the rules of pro
cedure. It notes, further, that the Chairman may
also call a speaker to order if his remarks are not
relevant to the subject under discussion."

Mr. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) approved the idea
of the first paragraph of the Swedish proposaI.
He was prepared to accept it on the understand
ing that it would be interpreted not as a hard and
fast rule but as a recommendation. However if
the Committee were asked to vote on the p~ra
graph, he would vote against it, for a formaI vote
would give it an obligatory and therefore unac
ceptable character.

. Mr. PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub
hcs) noted that every attempt to improve their
procedure only resulted in longer discussions.
Moreover, the Swedish proposai refiected a gen
eral tendency in the United Nations to regard the
work o.f the various committees as something
mechamcal and the act of voting as being in itself
more important than the examination of the Com
mittee's opinions.

He emphatical1y opposed that tendency and was
therefore wholly against the Swedish proposaI.

With re~ard to paragraph II, he pointed out
~hat accordmg to ru!e 99 of the roies of procedure,
It was for. the Cha1rman to decide, if and when
the necesslty arase, whether the remarks of a

de présenter un amendement ou de s'opposer à
un amendement; les "'déclarations ultérieures"
seraient toutes les autres déclarations.

M. JIMÉNEZ DE ARÉCHAGA (Uruguay) n'est
pas d'accord avec l'interprétation donnée par le
représentant des Pays-Bas. Il estime, pour sa
part, que, par "première déclaration", il faut
entendre la première déclaration faite par une
délégation, qu'elle ait ou non pour objet de pré
senter un amendement ou de s'opposer à lm
amendement.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) appuie le premier
paragraphe de la proposition suédoise en se fon
dant sur l'interprétation qu'en a donnée la délé
gation des Pays-Bas. Cependant il estime que le
second paragraphe de cette proposition est à la
fois inutile et dangereux: inutile parce qu'il re
prend les termes de la seconde phrase de l'article
104 du règlement intérieur; dangereux parce
qu'il impose au Président l'obligation d'accorder
le droit de réponse chaque fois que ce droit est
demandé. Or les membres de la Commission
savent que deux tendances opposées se font jour
au sein de l'Organisation et de ses différentes
commissions. Par conséquent, si le Président
accorde la parole au représentant qui exprime
l'une de ces tendances, il doit en toute justice
l'accorder également au représentant qui exprime
la. tendance opposée. Pendant ce temps, les délé
gations qui n'appartiennent à aucune de ces deux
tendances ne peuvent prendre part à la discussion
et sont réduites à une attitude passive.

Pour toutes ces raisons, M. Dehousse propose
que 1a seconde phrase du paragraphe II de la
proposition suédoise soit modifiée comme SltÎt:

"La Commission invite en outre son Président
à ne pas faire usage de la faculté qui lU1 est
accordée par la seconde phrase de l'article 104
du règlement intérieur. Elle rappelle que le
Président peut aussi rappeler à l'ordre l'orateur
dont les observations n'ont pas trait au sujet
en discussion."

M. PÉREZ CISNEROS (Cuba) approuve l'esprit
du premier paragraphe de la proposition suédoise.
Il serait prêt à l'accepter s'il est bien entendu,. , ~

qu on y VOlt une recommandatIon et 110n pas une
règle stricte. Toutefois, si la Commission est
appelée à se prononcer sur ce paragraphe par Urt

vote, M. Pérez Cisneros votera contre lui car un
vote formel lui conférerait un caractère cl'obliga
tion inacceptable.

~; .PAVLOV (Union des Républiques socialistes
sovI;hques) constate que chaque fois qu'on a
tente d~ ~endr.e la procédure plus rationnelle, on
es; arrIve un~que~ent à prolonger les débats.
D~utre par~, tl esttme que la proposition de la
Su.ede ,Sè ,faIt l'~ch~ d'une tendance générale qui
eXls~e a 1Orgamsatton des Nations Unies, et qui
conSIste à concevoir les travaux des diverses
commissions d:une façon mécanique et à considé
;er que le falt, de voter est en lui-même plus
Important que. 1e~amen des diverses opinions qui
peuvent se faue JOur au sein de la Commission.

Il s'élève catégoriquement contre cette tendance
~t c'est po~r9uoi il se déclare nettement opposé
a la proposltlOn suédoise.

Erl <;e.qui concerne le paragraphe II de cette
~roposltlon, M. Pavlov in.dique que d'après l'ar
üc!~ 99 du r.èglement intérieur, c'est au Président
qu Il apparttent de décider le cas échéant si les

speaker'
cussion. '
logic; tll
purely ml

Again,
lantamoui
cedure a~

tence of

He COI

proposaI.

Ur. Ccl
discussion
atcording
formula "
e.'<change
tha! what
out the fe,

was apt to

The AI
accept an)
work of t:
cumstance!
Jimit the f

In reply
IIAN point
tl\'e's in ter
Swedish p
wnveyed tl

In reply
AUSTRAL!"
under rule
speaker wc
reply even
dosed. FUI

ageneral 5

of the COI

requcst shi
The Ch.

of the US
tepled in 1

lormulated
,ision of t
l'aSe, the J
Ihought it
recommenc
discretion
light of th,
rossion Wl1

Supporti
man, th. :
portance 0

llken by t~

il had app.
tion, Ihe S

Mrs. LI
ner propos
friendly re

She \Vas
pretation !
Uruguay a
drew the s'

202



203

-
speaker were relevant to the subj ect under dis
cussion. The Chairman's decision was founded on
Jogic; the Swedish proposai would impose a
purely mechanical rule for a logical rule.

Again, the proposed change in procedure was
tantamount to a revision of the rules of pro
cedure and was consequently beyond the compe
tence of the Committee.

He could not therefore accept the Swedish
proposal.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) insisted that the
discussion should be carried on in the usual way
according to the rules of procedure. When a joint
formula was desired, a general discussion and an
exchange of views were essential. He thought
that what they needed was not shorter speeches
but the removal of that feeling of distrust which
was apt to appear in the Committee.

The Argentine de1egation was prepared to
accept any suggestion which would further the
work of the Committee, but it could in no cir
cumstances agree to a proposai which tended to
limit the freedom of speech of representatives.

In reply ta Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt), the CHAIR
MAN pointed out that the Uruguayan representa
tive's interpretation of the first paragraph of the
Swedish proposai seemed to be the one which
conveyed the intentions of the Swedish delegation.

In reply ta the request by the representative of
AUSTRALIA for further information, he said that
under rule 104 of the rules of procedure any
speaker would be able to make use of his right of
reply even aftel"' the list of speakers had been
c1osed. Further, when a speaker wished to make
a general statement, it would be for the majority
of the Committee to deeide whether or not his
request should be granted.

The Chairman agreed with the representative
of the USSR that the Swedish proposai, if ac
cepted in the imperative terms in which it was
formulated, would in fact be equivalent to a re
vision of the rules of procedure. Ciear1y, in that
case, the proposai would not be in order. He
thought it could, nevertheless, be adopted as a
recommendation, the Chairman being given full
discretion to conduct subsequent debates in the
light of the most interesting and instructive dis
cussion which had just taken place.

Supporting the views expressed by the Chair-·
man, Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stressed the im
portance of unanimity with regard to decisions
taken by the Committee, and suggested that since
it had apparently met with rather strong opposi
tion, the Swedish proposai should be withdrawn.

Mrs. LINDSTROM (Sweden) emphasized that
her proposaI had been intended above all as a
friendly recommendation.

She was entirely in agreement with the inter
pretation given to it by the representative of
Uruguay and, in a spirit of conciliation, with
drew the second part of her proposaI.

remarques d'un orateur ont trait ou non au sujet
en discussion. La décision du Président est fondée
sur des raisons logiques, alors que la proposition
de la Suède tend à y substituer un processus pure
ment mécanique.

D'autre part, le changement de procédure pro
posé équivaut à une revision du règlement inté
rieur, ce qui dépasse la compétence de la Com~
mission. .

C'est pourquoi M. Pavlov ne saurait accepter
la proposition suédoise.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) insiste pour que le
débat continue de se dérouler normalement selon
la procédure prévue par le règlement intérieur. Il
souligne combien sont nécessaires une discussion
générale et un échange de vues lorsqu'on veut
arriver à une formule commune. Pour M.
Corominas, il ne s'agit pas de limiter la durée
des interventions, mais plutôt les effets d'un esprit
de méfiance qui a tendance à se manifester au sein
de la Commission.

La délégation de l'Argentine est prête à
accepter toute suggestion de nature à favoriser la
bonne marche des travaux de la Commission, mais
elle ne saurait en aucun cas accepter une proposi
tion qui tend à limiter la liberté d'expression des
représentants.

Répondant à M. BAGDADI (Egypte), le PRÉSI
DENT indique que, en ce qui concerne le premier
paragraphe de la proposition suédoise, c'est
l'interprétation donnée par le représentant de
l'Uruguay qui semble répondre à l'intention de la
délégation de la Suède.

En réponse à une demande d'éclaircissement du
représentant de l'AUSTRALIE, il indique que, con
formément à l'article 104 du règlement intérieur,
tout orateur pourra utiliser son droit de réponse,
même après la clôture de la liste des orateurs. En
outre, lorsqu'un orateur désirera faire une déclara
tion d'ordre général, c'est à la majorité de la
Commission qu'il appartiendra de se prononcer
sur la suite à donner à sa demande.

Le Président est d'accord avec le représentant
de l'URSS pour estimer que la proposition
suédoise, dans les termes impératifs où elle est
formulée, équivaudrait en effet à une revision du
règlement intérieur; il est évident que, dans ce
cas, cette proposition ne serait pas recevable.
Cependant, il pense qu'on pourrait l'adopter sous
forme de recommandation en laissant au
Président toute latitude de conduire les débats
ultérieurs à la lumière de la discussion fort
intéressante et très instructive qui vient d'avoir
lieu.

Appuyant les vues exprimées par le Président,
M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) insiste sur l'importance
de l'unanimité en ce qui concerne les décisions
prises par la Commission, et suggère à la déléga
tion suédoise de retirer sa proposition, qui semble
avoir rencontré une opposition assez vive.

Mme LINDSTROM (Suède) souligne que sa
proposition était conçue surtout comme une
recommandation amicale.

Elle est entièrement d'accord avec l'interpréta
tion qu'en a donnée le représentant de l'Uruguay
et, dans un esprit de conciliation, retire la seconde
partie de sa proposition.

, .

203

-
speaker were relevant to the subj ect under dis
cussion. The Chairman's decision was founded on
Jogic; the Swedish proposai would impose a
purely mechanical rule for a logical rule.

Again, the proposed change in procedure was
tantamount to a revision of the rules of pro
cedure and was consequently beyond the compe
tence of the Committee.

He could not therefore accept the Swedish
proposal.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) insisted that the
discussion should be carried on in the usual way
according to the rules of procedure. When a joint
formula was desired, a general discussion and an
exchange of views were essential. He thought
that what they needed was not shorter speeches
but the removal of that feeling of distrust which
was apt to appear in the Committee.

The Argentine de1egation was prepared to
accept any suggestion which would further the
work of the Committee, but it could in no cir
cumstances agree to a proposai which tended to
limit the freedom of speech of representatives.

In reply ta Mr. BAGDADI (Egypt), the CHAIR
MAN pointed out that the Uruguayan representa
tive's interpretation of the first paragraph of the
Swedish proposai seemed to be the one which
conveyed the intentions of the Swedish delegation.

In reply ta the request by the representative of
AUSTRALIA for further information, he said that
under rule 104 of the rules of procedure any
speaker would be able to make use of his right of
reply even aftel"' the list of speakers had been
c1osed. Further, when a speaker wished to make
a general statement, it would be for the majority
of the Committee to deeide whether or not his
request should be granted.

The Chairman agreed with the representative
of the USSR that the Swedish proposai, if ac
cepted in the imperative terms in which it was
formulated, would in fact be equivalent to a re
vision of the rules of procedure. Ciear1y, in that
case, the proposai would not be in order. He
thought it could, nevertheless, be adopted as a
recommendation, the Chairman being given full
discretion to conduct subsequent debates in the
light of the most interesting and instructive dis
cussion which had just taken place.

Supporting the views expressed by the Chair-·
man, Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) stressed the im
portance of unanimity with regard to decisions
taken by the Committee, and suggested that since
it had apparently met with rather strong opposi
tion, the Swedish proposai should be withdrawn.

Mrs. LINDSTROM (Sweden) emphasized that
her proposaI had been intended above all as a
friendly recommendation.

She was entirely in agreement with the inter
pretation given to it by the representative of
Uruguay and, in a spirit of conciliation, with
drew the second part of her proposaI.

remarques d'un orateur ont trait ou non au sujet
en discussion. La décision du Président est fondée
sur des raisons logiques, alors que la proposition
de la Suède tend à y substituer un processus pure
ment mécanique.

D'autre part, le changement de procédure pro
posé équivaut à une revision du règlement inté
rieur, ce qui dépasse la compétence de la Com~
mission. .

C'est pourquoi M. Pavlov ne saurait accepter
la proposition suédoise.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine) insiste pour que le
débat continue de se dérouler normalement selon
la procédure prévue par le règlement intérieur. Il
souligne combien sont nécessaires une discussion
générale et un échange de vues lorsqu'on veut
arriver à une formule commune. Pour M.
Corominas, il ne s'agit pas de limiter la durée
des interventions, mais plutôt les effets d'un esprit
de méfiance qui a tendance à se manifester au sein
de la Commission.

La délégation de l'Argentine est prête à
accepter toute suggestion de nature à favoriser la
bonne marche des travaux de la Commission, mais
elle ne saurait en aucun cas accepter une proposi
tion qui tend à limiter la liberté d'expression des
représentants.

Répondant à M. BAGDADI (Egypte), le PRÉSI
DENT indique que, en ce qui concerne le premier
paragraphe de la proposition suédoise, c'est
l'interprétation donnée par le représentant de
l'Uruguay qui semble répondre à l'intention de la
délégation de la Suède.

En réponse à une demande d'éclaircissement du
représentant de l'AUSTRALIE, il indique que, con
formément à l'article 104 du règlement intérieur,
tout orateur pourra utiliser son droit de réponse,
même après la clôture de la liste des orateurs. En
outre, lorsqu'un orateur désirera faire une déclara
tion d'ordre général, c'est à la majorité de la
Commission qu'il appartiendra de se prononcer
sur la suite à donner à sa demande.

Le Président est d'accord avec le représentant
de l'URSS pour estimer que la proposition
suédoise, dans les termes impératifs où elle est
formulée, équivaudrait en effet à une revision du
règlement intérieur; il est évident que, dans ce
cas, cette proposition ne serait pas recevable.
Cependant, il pense qu'on pourrait l'adopter sous
forme de recommandation en laissant au
Président toute latitude de conduire les débats
ultérieurs à la lumière de la discussion fort
intéressante et très instructive qui vient d'avoir
lieu.

Appuyant les vues exprimées par le Président,
M. SANTA CRUZ (Chili) insiste sur l'importance
de l'unanimité en ce qui concerne les décisions
prises par la Commission, et suggère à la déléga
tion suédoise de retirer sa proposition, qui semble
avoir rencontré une opposition assez vive.

Mme LINDSTROM (Suède) souligne que sa
proposition était conçue surtout comme une
recommandation amicale.

Elle est entièrement d'accord avec l'interpréta
tion qu'en a donnée le représentant de l'Uruguay
et, dans un esprit de conciliation, retire la seconde
partie de sa proposition.

, .



ML DEHOUSSE (Belgium) withdrew the amend
ment he had submitted to paragraph II of the
Swedish proposaI, since it was no longer pertinent.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) said he was still
opposed to paragraph l of the Sv:r~dish ~roposal
and declared that, whatever decIslO11 mlght be
taken, he reserved the right to make his state
ments on the rights of man as long as would be
necessary.

He requested a vote by roll-call.

The CHAIRMAN drew the Argentine representa
tive's attention to the fact that every member of
the Committee would have to conform ta the
Swedish proposaI if it were adopted.

He put the first paragraph of the Swedish pro
posaI to the vote.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
ln javaur: Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Canada,

China, Denmark, Ethiopia, France, Honduras,
India, Iran, Lebanon, Luxembourg, Netherlands,
New Zealand, Norway, Peru, Philippines, Saudi
Arabia, Siam, Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom,
United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela. \

Against: Argentina, Bye10russian Soviet Soci
alist Republic, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador,
Haiti, Iraq, Mexico, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet So
eialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soeialist Repub
lics, Yugoslavia.

Abstaining: Australia, Chile, Dominican Re
public, Egypt, Poland, Union of South Africa,
Yemen.

The proposal was adopted by 26 votes ta 12,
with 7 abstentions. .

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.rn.

IlliNDRED AND NINTH MEETING
H eld at the Palais de Chaillat, Paris,

an Th1trsday, 21 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

ChairmG1t: Ml'. Charles MAUK (Lebanon).

NIGHT MEETINGS .TO BE HELD DURING THE
CURRENT WEEK

. ~rs. ROOS~VELT (United States of America),
rlSll1g to a pomt of arder, reminded the Commit
tee that th~ time of the two night meetings, which
the Commlttee was to hold during the current
week, had not yet been fixed. In view of the diffi
eulty of providing simultaneous interpretation for
night m.eetings, Mrs. Roosevelt thought that dele
gates mlght accept consecutive interpretation.

She proposed that the Committee should fix the
date and time of the night meetings.

The CHAIRMAN confirmed the fact that it hac1
not been possi?le to !laId night meetings on ac
~ount of t?e dlfficulty of providing simultaneous
mterpretatlOn.

He asked the Committee ta decide in the first
place whether it wished to meet on the afternoon
of Saturday, 23 October.

By 19 votes to 12, the Committee decided to
m.eet on that date.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) retire alors l'amen
dement qu'il avait présenté au paragraphe II de la
proposition suédoise, amendement devenu sans
objet.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine), maintenant. ~on
opposition au paragraphe l de la. prop?s.lt!ün
suédoise déclare que, quelle que SOlt la deCiS101l
prise, il' se réserve le droi~ de donner. à ses
interventions sur la questIOn des droits ùe
l'homme la durée nécessaire.

Il demande en outre un vote par appel nominal
sur la proposition.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait remarquer au représentant
de l'Argentine que si la proposition suédoi~e .est
adoptée tous les membres de la COmrnlSSlOn
devront s'y conformer.

Il met aux voix le premier paragraphe de la
proposition de la Suède.

Il est procédé aU vote p,ar appel nominal.
Votent pour: Belgique, Bolivie, Brésil, Canada,

Chine, Danemark, Ethiopie, France, Honduras,
Inde, Iran, Liban, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas,
Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Pérou, Philippines,
Arabie saoudite, Siam, Suède, Turquie, Royaume
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay, Vene
zuela.

Votent con-tre: Argentine, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Cuba, Tchécoslovaquie,
Equateur, Haïti, Irak, Mexique, Syrie, République
socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Ré
publiques socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

S'abstiennent: Australie, Chili, République
Dominicaine, Egypte, Pologne, Union Sud
Africaine, Yémen.

Par 26 voix contre 12, avec 7 abstetttions, la
proposition est adoptée.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

CENT NEUVIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 21 octobre 1948, à 1S heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

SÉANCES DE NUIT PRÉVUES POUR LA SEMAINE EN
COURS

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique),
prenant la parole sur une question d'ordre,
rappelle que les deux séances de nuit que la
COffil:nission avait décidé de tenir pendant la
semaIne en cours n'ont pas encore été fixées. Vu
la difficulté d'assurer l'interprétation simultanée
pour les séances de nuit, Mme Roosevelt estime
que les représentants pourraient accepter l'in
terprétation consécutive.

La rep~és~ntant~ .des Etats-Unis propose que
I~ CommissiOn declde quand auront lieu ces
seances.

Le PRÉSIDENT confirme que les séances de nuit
n'ont pU,. avoir lieu. à cause de la difficulté d'y
assurer Imterpretatlon simultanée.

. Il invite tout. ?'abord la Commission à décider
SI et1e entend sieger dans l'après-midi du samedi
23 octobre.

Par 19 voix contre 12, la Cammissian décide
de siéger à cette date.

The C
agreed to
would as
two night
rent wee

Mr. K
Republic)
(ulties Ia
simultane
faction \
irom con

Ml'. DE
advantage
6ve officia
cording to
ing langu
and Fren
tlJerefore,
iuto these

Mr. Ju.
minding t
br his COli

as a worki
taneous in
ctlmstance
Spanish-sp

If simul
the represe
proposaI t
would 0PP

Mf. PÉ
reply ta tll
mIes of pfl
the Asseml
!hem at its
had adopte i

COl1\mittce:
tation for i
doubted im
!he Third
resolution.
to lake pal
obscrved.

Mr. PA'
publics) aJ
cip!e the ~

~utative

inlcrpretal
disCU5Sioll~

erale the
interpretat
the lime t~l

irlti:rpretat
On an equ
use coulù
to discrilll
tries.

It shoull
l'.'Ould sho
and thus
interpretal

Mrs. RI
slid ther<
a&rainst an

lu view
certain nu
her propo

204

ML DEHOUSSE (Belgium) withdrew the amend
ment he had submitted to paragraph II of the
Swedish proposaI, since it was no longer pertinent.

Mr. COROMINAS (Argentina) said he was still
opposed to paragraph l of the Sv:r~dish ~roposal
and declared that, whatever decIslO11 mlght be
taken, he reserved the right to make his state
ments on the rights of man as long as would be
necessary.

He requested a vote by roll-call.

The CHAIRMAN drew the Argentine representa
tive's attention to the fact that every member of
the Committee would have to conform ta the
Swedish proposaI if it were adopted.

He put the first paragraph of the Swedish pro
posaI to the vote.

A vote was taken by roll-call.
ln Javaur: Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Canada,

China, Denmark, Ethiopia, France, Honduras,
India, Iran, Lebanon, Luxembourg, Netherlands,
New Zealand, Norway, Peru, Philippines, Saudi
Arabia, Siam, Sweden, Turkey, United Kingdom,
United States of America, Uruguay, Venezuela. \

Against: Argentina, Bye10russian Soviet Soci
alist Republic, Cuba, Czechoslovakia, Ecuador,
Haiti, Iraq, Mexico, Syria, Ukrainian Soviet So
eialist Republic, Union of Soviet Soeialist Repub
lics, Yugoslavia.

Abstaining: Australia, Chile, Dominican Re
public, Egypt, Poland, Union of South Africa,
Yemen.

The proposal was adopted by 26 votes ta 12,
with 7 abstentions. .

The meeting rose at 6.15 p.rn.

IlliNDRED AND NINTH MEETING
H eld at the Palais de Chaillat, Paris,

an Th1trsday, 21 October 1948, at 3 p.m.

ChairmG1t: Ml'. Charles MAUK (Lebanon).

NIGHT MEETINGS .TO BE HELD DURING THE
CURRENT WEEK

. ~rs. ROOS~VELT (United States of America),
rlSll1g to a pomt of arder, reminded the Commit
tee that th~ time of the two night meetings, which
the Commlttee was to hold during the current
week, had not yet been fixed. In view of the diffi
eulty of providing simultaneous interpretation for
night m.eetings, Mrs. Roosevelt thought that dele
gates mlght accept consecutive interpretation.

She proposed that the Committee should fix the
date and time of the night meetings.

The CHAIRMAN confirmed the fact that it hac1
not been possi?le to !laId night meetings on ac
~ount of t?e dlfficulty of providing simultaneous
mterpretatlOn.

He asked the Committee ta decide in the first
place whether it wished to meet on the afternoon
of Saturday, 23 October.

By 19 votes to 12, the Committee decided to
m.eet on that date.

M. DEHOUSSE (Belgique) retire alors l'amen
dement qu'il avait présenté au paragraphe II de la
proposition suédoise, amendement devenu sans
objet.

M. COROMINAS (Argentine), maintenant. ~on
opposition au paragraphe l de la. prop?s.lt!ün
suédoise déclare que, quelle que SOlt la deCiS101l
prise, il' se réserve le droi~ de donner. à ses
interventions sur la questIOn des droits ùe
l'homme la durée nécessaire.

Il demande en outre un vote par appel nominal
sur la proposition.

Le PRÉSIDENT fait remarquer au représentant
de l'Argentine que si la proposition suédoi~e .est
adoptée tous les membres de la COmrnlSSlOn
devront s'y conformer.

Il met aux voix le premier paragraphe de la
proposition de la Suède.

Il est procédé aU vote p,ar appel nominal.
Votent pour: Belgique, Bolivie, Brésil, Canada,

Chine, Danemark, Ethiopie, France, Honduras,
Inde, Iran, Liban, Luxembourg, Pays-Bas,
Nouvelle-Zélande, Norvège, Pérou, Philippines,
Arabie saoudite, Siam, Suède, Turquie, Royaume
Uni, Etats-Unis d'Amérique, Uruguay, Vene
zuela.

Votent con-tre: Argentine, République socialiste
soviétique de Biélorussie, Cuba, Tchécoslovaquie,
Equateur, Haïti, Irak, Mexique, Syrie, République
socialiste soviétique d'Ukraine, Union des Ré
publiques socialistes soviétiques, Yougoslavie.

S'abstiennent: Australie, Chili, République
Dominicaine, Egypte, Pologne, Union Sud
Africaine, Yémen.

Par 26 voix contre 12, avec 7 abstetttions, la
proposition est adoptée.

La séance est levée à 18 h. 15.

CENT NEUVIEME SEANCE

Tenue au Palais de Chaillot, Paris,
le jeudi 21 octobre 1948, à 1S heures.

Président: M. Charles MALIK (Liban).

SÉANCES DE NUIT PRÉVUES POUR LA SEMAINE EN
COURS

Mme ROOSEVELT (Etats-Unis d'Amérique),
prenant la parole sur une question d'ordre,
rappelle que les deux séances de nuit que la
COffil:nission avait décidé de tenir pendant la
semaIne en cours n'ont pas encore été fixées. Vu
la difficulté d'assurer l'interprétation simultanée
pour les séances de nuit, Mme Roosevelt estime
que les représentants pourraient accepter l'in
terprétation consécutive.

La rep~és~ntant~ .des Etats-Unis propose que
I~ CommissiOn declde quand auront lieu ces
seances.

Le PRÉSIDENT confirme que les séances de nuit
n'ont pU,. avoir lieu. à cause de la difficulté d'y
assurer Imterpretatlon simultanée.

. Il invite tout. ?'abord la Commission à décider
SI et1e entend sieger dans l'après-midi du samedi
23 octobre.

Par 19 voix contre 12, la Cammissian décide
de siéger à cette date.

The C
agreed to
would as
two night
rent wee

Mr. K
Republic)
(ulties Ia
simultane
faction \
irom con

Ml'. DE
advantage
five officia
cording to
ing langu
and Fren
tlJerefore,
iuto these

Mr. Ju.
minding t
br his COli

as a worki
taneous in
ctlmstance
Spanish-sp

If simul
the represe
proposaI t
would 0PP

Mf. PÉ
reply ta tll
mIes of pfl
the Asseml
!hem at its
had adopte,
COl1\mittce:
tation for i
doubted im
!he Third
resolution.
to lake pal
obscrved.

Mr. PA'
publics) aJ
cip!e the ~

~utative

inlcrpretal
disCU5Sioll~

erale the
interpretat
the lime t~l

irlti:rpretat
On an equ
use coulù
to discrilll
tries.

It shoull
l'.'Ould sho
and thus
interpretal

Mrs. RI
slid ther<
a&rainst an

lu view
certain nu
her propo

204




